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Saturday, August 5, 2023.
CALL TO ORDER

COMMANDER RUE: Colors in place, hand salute.
Two.

SALUTE TO COLORS BY ASSEMBLY

Uncover.

We'll have the invocation by Department
Chaplain Ron Distel.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: Good morning, everyone.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Good morning.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: Let us pray.

We ask for Your protection, Lord, for all of
our military men and women in service. Give them,
Lord, the unflinching courage to defend our
country with dignity, honor and dedication. Help
them, Lord, at our churches, our homes, and our
places of work.

Protect our land, Lord, from all enemies, in
and out of our borders.

Give us peace, Lord. 1Instill in the hearts
of everyone everywhere to live 1n peace and
goodwill for all.

And it is to You that we pray. Amen.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Amen.

COMMANDER RUE: We'll now join 1lst Vice
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Commander AJ Whatley in the Pledge of Allegiance.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY ASSEMBLY

POW/MIA recognition by Department 1lst Vice
Commander AJ Whatley.

1VvC WHATLEY: Resolution 288, adopted at the
67th National Convention, called for designating
an empty chair placed at all official meetings of
The American Legion as a physical symbol of the
thousands of American POW/MIAs still unaccounted
for from all wars and conflicts involving the
United States of America. This 1s a remainder for
all of us to spare no effort to secure the release
of any American prisoner from captivity,
repatriation of the remains of those who died
bravely in the defense of liberty, and a full
accounting of those missing. Let us rededicate
ourselves to this vital endeavor.

COMMANDER RUE: Cover.

We'll now join the 2nd Vice Commander for the
Department, Stan Oren, in the preamble.

PREAMBLE BY ASSEMBLY

COMMANDER RUE: We'll now have roll call.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Good morning, everybody.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Good morning.

ROLL CALL CONDUCTED
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ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Commander, you have a
qguorum.

COMMANDER RUE: Thank you.

We'll now have Department Sergeant-at-Arms
Dean Boyers give the introduction of guests.

SGT-AT-ARMS BOYERS: Good morning.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Good morning.

SGT-AT-ARMS BOYERS: The guests we have
present this morning, we have Dayna Beyer,
Auxiliary Department Historian; Holly Lewis, Chair
of the Finance Committee; Gary Cox, Jr., Past 6th
District Commander and candidate for Department
2nd Vice; Al Beyer, Department Historian; Robert
Klostermeier, Past NEC and Past Department
Commander; Ralph Van Kirk, he's the 10th District
2nd Vice Commander; Tom White, Department Service
Officer; Mel Cantrell, from Post 79; Will Little,
Assistant Sergeant-at-Arms; Rylee Little, she's a
guest, Junior Auxiliary President of 764; Robert
Schmitt, Past Department Commander; and Darell
Bishop, Past Department Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Dean.

Now we'll have the reading of the previous
minutes by Department Adjutant John Robinson.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: The outgoing and incoming
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DEC, we do not have the minutes for yet.

We do have an emergency Department Executive
Committee meeting. All of you should have it in
front of you.

The meeting was held virtually, on Wednesday,

July 19, 2023. Jason Rue called the meeting to

order. He stated that we needed to pass a
resolution to revoke Post 472's charter. He asked
Adjutant Robinson to read the resolution. The

resolution is attached.

Commander Rue then asked Joyce Hannum, Past
9th District Commander, to speak on the state of
the Post and what has been going on.

Joyce stated that the Post had issues with
members not presenting their DD-214s when the
District asked for them to prove eligibility.

And then PDC Stennis had also looked into
their books and found large amounts of income
missing from the Post.

At that point, Commander Rue called for a
vote. The vote was unanimous.

The meeting ended in regular order.

COMMANDER RUE: I'll entertain a motion to
accept the minutes.

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: Buxton, 4th
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District Commander, so moves.

6TH DISTRICT 1VC MILLER: Chris Miller, 6th
District 1lst Vice Commander, seconds.

COMMANDER RUE: I have a motion and a proper
second to approve the meeting minutes.

Is there any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Commander, as soon as we
get the other minutes, we'll get them out to
everybody and we will do an on-line vote to
approve.

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing no discussion, all
those in favor say aye.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: Those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries.

As he said, when we get the meeting minutes
from the last two, we will get them out to
everybody. We'll give you probably a week and a
half or so to go through them, sort through them,
and then we'll have another emergency DEC, I
guess, to approve those minutes, or actually we
can do an e-mail vote for those minutes.

I'd 1like to thank all of you for coming out
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this morning.

I know, like me, many of you had a long drive
to get here. So we'll just move on to AJ Whatley,
lst Vice Commander, for membership.

1vC WHATLEY: Thank you, Commander.

O-H.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: I-0.

1VC WHATLEY: Everybody is awake. I can see
that.

Saying that together we can achieve anything,
I'm going to give you my membership report. But
first I'm going to give you the standing of the
Posts from one through five, as it stands today:
Post (sic) 12, Post (sic) 2 -- let me back up,
District 12, District 2, District 3, District 6,
and District 11.

My membership report, those were Department
quota.

Yes, sir?

FROM THE FLOOR: The Districts have
something? What do those Districts have?

1VvC WHATLEY: One through five, the standings
for membership.

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: The standings, all

right. I missed that part.
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1VC WHATLEY: Turn on your hearing aid.

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Yeah. I don't have
one of them.

Don Capps, District 8 Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: Please stand when you have a
question.

1VC WHATLEY: Thank you.

Goals for the Department quota, I'm pushing
the level high, 90 to 95 percent across the board.

As you know, for the last 12 to 13 years, our
Department has been on a skid down the hill. And
I'm pushing to stop that curve and push us back up
the hill.

I'm focusing, and our main focus should be,
on retention. The Districts plan to and must use
teamwork to stay in touch with the Posts and give
them help whenever they need it, to assist them.

The first membership report will be released
on the 2nd, and will continue to update every
Wednesday.

Membership cards. When you're conducting
your Post inspection, be sure that you look at the
CPR and make sure they're turning in all of the
necessary paperwork so they can receive their

cards.

10
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National is aware that Paid-Up-for-Life
members have not been counted. But that's been
ratified and that should be out on your next
report. You can also go on-line and receive that
data.

Training. As far as training, if your Post
or District needs training, you can contact Hunter
Wood. He's the activity person and the
membership, and he will set up a meeting or a
schedule for training for your District or Post.

Commander, I believe --

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Commander, could I speak
on membership for just a second?

COMMANDER RUE: Are you finished?

1vVvC WHATLEY: Yes, that concludes my report,
sir.

COMMANDER RUE: Go ahead.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: I believe every District
1st Vice Commander should have papers from
National. Several of you have asked me about
them. They're just a little card that shows 888
transfers to Posts. Reach out to those Posts
because those members want to go there.

National sends those to us. We will be

forwarding them to the District officers to get

11
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them to the Posts and work with the Posts, showing
how to get those members into their Post.

We're not going to do that. So that's on you
guys to make sure that happens. That's easy
membership.

5TH DISTRICT 1VC MASON: Commander, I have a
question on membership.

Mason, 5th District 2nd (sic) Vice Commander.

Last night I spoke to my Adjutant of my Post,
344, Carey. We have sent in 50-something
memberships already and the report shows us at
Zero.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: When did you send them
in?

5TH DISTRICT 1VC MASON: I don't know when he
sent them in, but he has checked it several times.
And usually, I know the first batch goes right
after you get the cards, which would have been
right after --

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Can I speak on this,
Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: (Nodding affirmatively) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: If you are mailing your
cards to Department for us to process, you're

looking at at least three weeks before will show

12
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up on the report. This time of year, with
everybody sending them in, you're looking closer
to six weeks. Because it takes National that long
to process them through.

So we do the best we can, but the turnaround
time is a minimum of three weeks. And that's if
everything goes exactly according to plan. By the
time we get them and we process them, we send our
transmittal to National, it takes National another
11 days, normally, for them to process a
transmittal. This time of year it's closer to 14
to 17 days.

Thank you, Commander.

5TH DISTRICT 1VC MASON: Thank you.

Commander, Mason, District 12. I submitted
on MyLegion. Do we know how long? Because 1it's
been a week since I've submitted some renewals.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Three weeks.

5TH DISTRICT 1VC MASON: Three weeks. Thank
you.

COMMANDER RUE: That process will speed up
later. It's just the over swamped they have right
now. That usually is about a week turnaround.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: TIt's usually about 11

days.

13



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COMMANDER RUE: Yeah.

Well, speaking of membership, real quick, I
got an e-mail from National this week. We are not
near the top on having all of our paperwork turned
in for people to get their cards. If you look at
our cleared list, we should still have cards.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yeah, we have some.

COMMANDER RUE: Yeah.

So we have Posts that don't have their cards
vet.

Look at your cleared list. 1If they're in
your District, reach out to them. Help them. It
may be as simple as they don't know because the
previous Commander didn't tell them to do it. But
reach out to them. See if they need some help to
get this stuff done. Because they're already
behind the eight ball at this point on getting
membership out.

So please look at those cleared lists. And
if they're in your District, please help them get
what they need done.

And the cleared list is posted Monday,
Wednesday, Friday.

We'll now have Department 2nd Vice Commander

Stan Oren on Post activities.

14



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2VC OREN: Okay. We just got done with the
golf outing over in Kettering. We didn't have a
huge turnout, but we sure had beautiful weather
over there on July 29th and 30th. Kettering Post
598 had a nice meal on Friday (sic) night, or
Saturday night, excuse me.

So we're looking for hosts for next year.

On the bowling, we have a contract with the
hotel that has been signed. And Hunter will be
working with Peg Gross and Jon --

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Vulgamore.

2VC OREN: -- Vulgamore --

My pronunciations are terrible on names.

-- and pass out information on how to reserve
a room.

That will be at the Holiday Inn and Suites
Cincinnati Eastgate. Post 72 will be the host
Post. The alley that is holding the tournament is
Cherry Grove Lanes, at 4005 Hopper Hill Road,
Cincinnati. The date of the tournaments are
February 10th and 11th, 17th and 18th, 24th and
25th.

We're circulating some new ideas, possibly
looking at a fishing tournament, a ruck march, a

paintball tournament, cornhole.

15
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If anybody has suggestions, please get them
to me and Hunter. We will work on it, trying to
get activities up again, get people involved, and
trying to get our younger veterans to come to
these things.

So, okay, we are looking for Posts willing to
host activities within the Districts. If you are
interested, see Hunter about a package, a bid
package. They've got them completed now, so we
can get them out to you.

Any ideas on how we can get more people out
and more activities, please get them to me.

Thank you, Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: 1I'll say it right this time,
Jose Rivera, Department Treasurer.

TREASURER RIVERA: Thanks, buddy. You're
never going to live that down.

Okay, my report is short and sweet.

I was informed that this past week we

actually hit $7 million in our funds. I think we
lost seven. Investments, we lost seven. So we're
just under. So we're doing good.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: We're still over seven.
TREASURER RIVERA: O0Oh, look at that, we're

still over seven.

16
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I misheard you, just like when you say my
name.

So our investments are doing good.

Anything else as far as finance, you will be
hearing that from Holly.

And I, too, am running for 2nd Vice, 1in case
you didn't know that.

Thank you.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Jose.

NEC MASOWICK: I've got a question.

COMMANDER RUE: Yes, Steve.

NEC MASOWICK: Steve Masowick, NEC.

I talked to Jose a little bit earlier. I got
an e-mail with his name on it, saying they were
putting an account together for me. And I didn't
know how they were going to do this, so I asked
Jose. It's a scam.

Do you want to bring that to light?

TREASURER RIVERA: Yeah.

I, last week, received an e-mail that
supposedly came from our Commander, saying that I
needed to set up an ACH so he could do web
hosting. 1It's wrong.

And then the other one that he's talking

about, I never sent out an e-mail. And if I want

17
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to talk about funds, I'm going to contact the
Finance Committee first for something like that to
happen.

So all them e-mails you're getting, they're
scams. If you're not sure, please call JD and he
will let you know that they're not real.

Thank you.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Adjutant Robinson.

Real quick, on the scam portion, we've looked
into with our IT people and we've not come up with
a good solution to stop them. But if you look and
you see it's Jason Rue, or Commander Stennis, or
whoever it comes from, click on that, on the name,
and it will show you where it came from. If it's
not an OhiolLegion.com e-mail address, don't answer
it. It's a fake. All of our officers will use
the Ohiolegion.com e-mail they have to contact
you.

Any questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Thank you, sir.

COMMANDER RUE: Thank you.

We'll now have the Chaplain report from
Department Chaplain Ron Distel.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: Mr Commander.

18
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Morning, again.

FROM THE FLOOR: Morning.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: I'm going to start with a
bit of sad news. We lost Lou Dimmerman and Ed
Anderson since we've met last. I've not heard any
arrangements on either one, but I just wanted to
make you aware of that.

I also heard this morning that Past Commander
Jean Wilson is in the hospital. She was taken
there because of a lot of stomach area pain. Her
husband took her in. They admitted her. They
don't expect her out for a while.

Maybe Holly Lewis has a little more to add.
She spoke with her directly.

FINANCE CHATRPERSON LEWIS: Yes. They think
she has gallstones. And she doesn't have a
gallbladder anymore, so it's kind of a serious
situation. So they moved her to U.C. last night,
but I haven't heard anything else.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: Thank you, Holly.

Next month, or the month after, it's going to
be real soon, we'll be having a Religious Emphasis
meeting.

Now, every District has a Chaplain. Every

Religious Emphasis meeting I've been to, we've had
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about four people show up. There is no reason
that every District cannot ask their Chaplain to
be at this meeting.

We need ideas. We need people to come up
with different things. We need people to support.
So there's all the Districts, and I don't

expect any less than a Chaplain from every one.

FROM THE FLOOR: Date?

When is that?

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: That hasn't been set yet,
but it will be. I'll be getting with Christie
probably before the day is out.

Thank you, Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Ron.

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: Commander, Buxton,
4th District Commander.

Lou Dimmerman was interred yesterday at
Dayton National Cemetery. I was there and
everything went really good.

And I don't know anything about Ed Anderson
and what's going on with that.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: This information has to
come out faster. Because I got a phone call
Tuesday about Ed Anderson and I heard he passed on

Sunday. So, you know, there's no way for us to

20
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get places or to show our respects to the family
unless we know.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: There has not been any
arrangements forwarded to us for Ed yet.

CHAPLAIN DISTEL: Okay.

Thank you, sir.

COMMANDER RUE: Thank you.

Harold.

1ST DISTRICT CMDR LANDIS: Harold Landis, 1lst

District.

If we get our Chaplains to show up for that
meeting, are they going to be paid mileage?

COMMANDER RUE: Yes.

1ST DISTRICT CMDR LANDIS: Okay, Jjust so I
can tell my Chaplain.

COMMANDER RUE: Yep.

NEC MASOWICK: Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: Steve.

NEC MASOWICK: Speaking of deaths, -- Steve
Masowick, NEC -- Barb Clausing passed.

COMMANDER RUE: Yes, I did see that.

Al Beyer, Department Historian.

HISTORIAN BEYER: Commander, how are you
today?

COMMANDER RUE: Good, Al.

21
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HISTORIAN BEYER: Gentlemen, DEC members,
I'll be real quick here today, but I've got to
follow my notes.

Commander, I'm really pleased to represent
the Department of Ohio and this American Legion
for you this year again. Thank you for the
appointment.

I will be submitting my 2022-2023 Department
History to the National Historian, that will
reflect the efforts of our members fulfilling the
mission of The American Legion.

And I will be also attending the National
Historian Conference meeting at the National
Convention in Charlotte.

I'm asking all of you to submit your Post and
District history so that I can include it into my
reports to National, as well as document it in our
Department history records. So if you're
wondering why you're not in it, just look to see
if you were submitted, first of all.

I would appreciate any photos and stories
submitted to me by e-mail, as well as I would
appreciate an invitation to attend all your Post
and District events, to help promote the history

that you'll be making and the difference here in
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our Department and impact throughout the nation.
If T can be of further assistance, please
don't hesitate to contact me.
I'd 1like to thank my Historian, Bob White,
for his participation in making this history

events recordable, and also my beautiful wife,

Dayna, who helps me more than anybody can probably

know.

I've also got one piece of news here.

The Miami Valley Military History Museum 1is
having a reenactment here pretty soon. Free
parking, free admission, bottled water, and
individually-wrapped snacks. It's, let's see,
it's on August 9th, at 6:00 PM, at East Main
Street, on East Main Street, in Fairborn. If you
want the details and phone numbers and what have
you, please see me after the meeting here.

That concludes my report, Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Al.

Next up we'll have Steve Masowick, NEC.

NEC MASOWICK: Commander.

It's good to see Al on his feet again, huh?
For a while there I thought he had a drinking
problem.

Did you see the score yesterday? Cleveland

23



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

finally won yesterday, 4 to 2. That's a
milestone.

One award was given my recognition.
Congratulations to a person on the third runner-up
position in the nation for recruiting new members.
Your hard work has not gone unnoticed. Please
accept the enclosed check for $150 as our way of
saying thank you. That was to Jean Wilson.

We had a voting NEC meeting on-line. The
voting members agreed to allow Centene
Corporation, C-E-N-T-E-N-E, a Fortune 25 company,
who has offered to enter into a five-year
agreement, to advertise Medicare plans through to
The American Legion Members through our national
marketing channels, such as the website,
newsletters, American Legion Magazine, and our
National Convention. The lucrative contract will
mean millions of dollars in net revenue to The
American Legion.

Unfortunately, probably the downside of this,
you're going to get another bunch of recycle in
the recycle bin.

The agreement is a pretty good chunk of
money. And it wasn't seen. It just came out of

nowhere. So we were lucky to get that money.
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We have a new member in Julia Mathis. She's
going to be the legislative division. And she'll
be working out of National Headquarters,
Washington, D.C.

Julia currently serves as the Legislative
Director for The American Legion National
Headquarters. Her responsibilities will include
serving as the organization head lobbyist by
overseeing the operations of the Legislative
Division of The American Legion before the U.S.
Congress on all legislative matters which the
organization is interested, and in coordinating
testimony in congress hearings, reviewing written
testimony statements for the record, and
organizing grassroots activities for training
sessions, and on and on.

We'll just welcome Julia Mathis.

If we ever get to Washington, whoever goes to
Washington this year, we'll be able to see her.

In closing, if I don't see you all sooner,
I'll see you in Charlotte. I'm sure we'll hear
more about that later; right? Christie is going
to mention some things on there.

And then JD, you've got some things to

mention on that.
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So Christie, lots of love there, taking me
off the hook there. Thank you.

If there's no other questions, I'm going to
depart.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

NEC MASOWICK: Commander, thank you.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Steve.

Alternate NEC Ron Chapman, do you have
anything to add?

ALTERNATE NEC CHAPMAN: Ditto what you just
heard. You just heard my report from my boss.

COMMANDER RUE: Department Judge Advocate
Josh Brown.

JUDGE ADVOCATE BROWN: Well, thank you,
Commander.

And thanks to everybody for the confidence
that you've put in me.

I've been the Judge Advocate for less than a
month. I've already had about four cases put on
my desk: Post 15, Post 472, a Toledo problem, and
a lawsuit. So I was kind of thrown in the water
and I'm learning to swim.

I have read the bylaws very meticulously,
outlined them, and still showed up this morning

and the Commander had to correct me on something
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that I got wrong. So I'm learning as I go.

But I feel like in the lawsuit that we have,
I feel 1like we're in a great position to knock
that one out with minimal cost. And of course
we're working to prevent any other lawsuits from
coming.

And of course I'm always available. So I
want to make sure everybody has my number to call
me.

Nobody from the Post should call me directly.
If it's someone from the Post, they should call
JD.

But if it's state level, or Districts, you
can call me directly. And my number is
(614)284-4394.

FROM THE FLOOR: Say that again. I'm sorry.

JUDGE ADVOCATE BROWN: TIt's (614)284-4394.

And no conversation with me will be
confidential. I will report to JD and Jason
everything that we talked about. So don't expect
it.

I'm not representing you, but I will look out
for the interests of the Department. And I'll try
to make sure that we keep the Department out of

trouble, and make sure that we keep our hands
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clean in everything. And so I'm glad to take
those calls on behalf of the Department.

And the main thing that we've run into is,
just when you deal with a problem with your Posts,
don't say things that accuse people of things.
Make sure you stay in your lane. And that's
what's gotten us into some trouble in the past, is
making some accusations and coming in a little too
hot in the situation.

And that's what I want to make myself
available for, is to coach you through some of the
difficult situations and make sure that the
Department is apprised of what's going on.

Should I take questions?

COMMANDER RUE: Yeah.

JUDGE ADVOCATE BROWN: Okay, any questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

JUDGE ADVOCATE BROWN: All right, thank you.

(Applause) .

NEC MASOWICK: Thank you for taking on the
responsibility for us.

JUDGE ADVOCATE BROWN: Thank you.

COMMANDER RUE: No Gary Minadeo.

Department Adjutant, do you want to talk?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Morning, everybody.
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FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Morning.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: First, I want to
apologize for the air conditioning. We tried to
get them out. They are coming Monday. We've been
fighting this for about two years now, as I hear
from my coordinators.

The second thing, the Cleveland Regatta is
September 17th. A lot our Districts cover right
around the Cleveland Regatta. It's right after
the Commander's Homecoming the 16th. So we're
going to make the trip from his homecoming and
drive over and have a really good time. If you've
never seen it, it's pretty cool.

The Legion National sponsored a skull a
couple years ago, and then we present a trophy.
I'm not sure i1f we do a check anymore. I know we
did the check the first year, but I believe we
just present the trophy for the winners of the
military race.

I talked about Jason's homecoming. We do
have flyers out.

I will say we also have Dave Dilts' flyers,
if you want to go to the SAL Commander's
Homecoming.

The downside of my job is the closing and
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merging of Posts. Please, if you're looking at
closing a Post, get with me before you start, so
we can make sure all the proper paperwork is
filed.

You have to file with the state AG's office
if you're closing. It's a $50 charge for most of
them. We have to start there. Because otherwise,
as Josh can allude to, they keep creeping back and
biting us in the butt. So let's make sure we do
things correctly.

JUDGE ADVOCATE BROWN: And I would appreciate
being copied on those communications.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Okay, we can do that.

Anybody have any questions for me?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Oh, Charlotte and the
Ohio Party. We have the Ohio Party set. It is at
the NASCAR Hall of Fame. It will be from 7:00 to
10:00. 1It's within walking distance. I'm pretty
sure everybody has their tickets already.

Okay, good.

If you need tickets, let me know and I'll see
what I can do. It was a limited amount of space
we had. We are sharing it with Michigan and Iowa.

FROM THE FLOOR: Michigan?
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What if we've paid for them and haven't
gotten them yet?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: You won't receive them
until you're there.

FROM THE FLOOR: Well you just said you
should have your tickets.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Well, you should have
purchased, or let me know about wanting the
tickets.

FROM THE FLOOR: Oh, I got you.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: We are doing a really
nice ticket that looks like you're getting into a
NASCAR race. And we have a few other fun ideas
for you while you're there.

I do have the list of delegates I would like
to go over. 1I've tried to contact the District
officers. I did find out Chet Nowak is going.

Does anybody know if Carol Jordan is going?

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: She's going.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Okay. We need the
housing form today.

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: I told her and she
said she was sending it in.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Paul Kramer. Not going?

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: I don't know. He
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never called me back.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Okay.

Jerry Collins?

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Actually, I sent
you a text back on the number that you called me.
He's not going.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Okay.

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Don Capps, District

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: And Al Buxton, District

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: Sorry.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Larry, did you ever hear
anything on Mickey Nest?

Okay, I will reach out to those and make sure
they're not going.

Thank you, Commander.

No questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Okay.

COMMANDER RUE: No questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: All right, at this time we'll
move on to the commission reports.

Christie White, Americanism Commission
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Coordinator and Department Baseball Coordinator.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Good morning.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Good morning.

COORDINATOR WHITE: All of you should have
been e-mailed the minutes ahead of time. I'm just
going to over the motions so we can get these
minutes approved.

The Americanism Commission met on July 15th.
It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes
of the last meeting. It was also motioned and
seconded to approve the commission rules.

Testing dates. The Americanism Commission
agreed to have the A&G Test October 30th through
November 3rd. The make-up testing dates, in case
there's a snow day or whatever, November 6th
through the 10th are the make-up dates.

The trip dates. We are hoping to have it
March 3rd through the 8th, 2024. If that week
does not work, it will be March 10th through the
15th.

We do it based off of Arlington National
Cemetery. That's the first thing that we schedule
and we schedule everything else around it. If
they don't have any dates that first week, we will

move to the second week.
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The Americanism Commission also selected the
essay question for the A&G Test. The essay
question will be: "Should the United States Flag
Code have enforcement penalties added if the U.S.
Flag is being misused? Please support your
answer." So that will be the essay question.

The 6th District gave us a resolution to
create an Outstanding Department JROTC Cadet of
the Year, to be awarded at Mid-Winter. The
American Commission supported the resolution and
agreed to take ownership of it. They will be
reformatting the resolution to present to the DEC
for approval.

The Father John Duffy and Chaplain of The
Year Convention Award was discussed, and the
Americanism Commission believes these convention
awards will be better voted on at the Religious
Emphasis Committee. So they are giving those to
Religious Emphasis.

The Americanism Commission would also like
for the Convention Committee awards to be sent
with CPRs to each Post, as well as requesting
Posts to send a narrative for each award, as well

as a hard copy of their CPR. So that should make

judging the convention awards a little bit easier.
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The Americanism Commission also asked for the
Red, White, and Blue Award to be redone. So that
award has been redone and it is on the website.

That completes my Americanism report,
Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: Baseball.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Do I need a motion for
this?

COMMANDER RUE: Well, yeah.

I'll entertain a motion to approve the
Americanism.

6TH DISTRICT CMDR EATON: Shane Eaton, 6th
District Commander, makes the motion.

11TH DISTRICT CMDR STAN: Tom Stan, 11th
District Commander, seconds.

COMMANDER RUE: So we have a proper first and
a second to accept the Americanism Commission
Report.

Is there any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor say aye.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: All those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .
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COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries.

Baseball.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Baseball. This report is
for information only.

2023 marked the 98th year for American Legion
Baseball.

This year's senior tournament kicked off on
July 24th, at Beavers Field in Lancaster, and the
Department Commander threw out the first pitch.
He did a decent job.

COMMANDER RUE: They said it was a strike.

COORDINATOR WHITE: They always say it's a
strike.

No, he did good.

The Department Senior Tournament was an
eight-team, double-elimination tournament.

The eight teams, in case nobody knows who won
each region, were: Region 1, Napoleon Post 300;
Region 2 was Sidney Post 217; Region 3 was Wayne
County Post 68; Region 4, Utica Post 92; Region 5,
Harrison Post 199; Region 6, Pickerington Post
283; Region 7, New Philadelphia Post 139; and
Region 8 was Beverly Lowell Post 389/750. Those
were the eight teams that were in the tournament.

The final game of the tournament started on
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Thursday, July 27th. Beverly Lowell Post 389/750
and Harrison Post 199 faced off for the final
game, both teams only having one loss prior to the
championship game. Harrison Post 199 defeated
Beverly Lowell 7 to 5, in the tenth inning.

Now at Legion Baseball we only play seven.

So it went all the way to ten, on the hottest day
that week.

Harrison moved on to the Mid-Atlantic
Regional Tournament. They played Wednesday
against Fort Cumberland, Maryland. They won 12 to
6.

Thursday they played Quakertown,
Pennsylvania. They lost, 6 to 4.

And yesterday they played Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania, and lost 8 to 4.

So Harrison is out of the Mid-Atlantic
Regional, but they did Ohio proud.

Commander, if I may, since Chris Emmons is
the new Baseball Chairman, do you have any
additional things and stuff?

BASEBALL CHAIRMAN EMMONS: Commander, I'll be
real quick. I just have a baseball signed by the
state champions, Post 199, all the players, that

I'd 1like to give to you.
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That's the ball he threw out. And it was not
a strike.

NEC MASOWICK: Did he bounce it up?

BASEBALL CHAIRMAN EMMONS: It didn't bounce.

NEC MASOWICK: Well, good.

COMMANDER RUE: I was actually on the mound.
I wasn't short either.

COORDINATOR WHITE: I mean the front of the
mound, but --

COMMANDER RUE: Do you have anything else on
Baseball?

COORDINATOR WHITE: That's all I have on
Baseball.

COMMANDER RUE: Children And Youth.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Children And Youth, same
thing as Americanism, you guys have received the
minutes already. So I will just go over the
motions so we can get them approved.

It was motioned and seconded to approve the
minutes of the meeting and the commission rules.

The 2023-2024 donations that Children and
Youth will collect for and raise money for, they
decided to go along with the Commander's Project,
and they chose "Stockhands Horses for Healing."

So any money that the Post collects under Children
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and Youth will go to Stockhands.

I want to add this also. If you guys send in
money that says "Child Welfare," or the memo says
"Child Welfare," Child Welfare goes to National.
So any check that you send in that says "Child
Welfare" goes to National.

Any check that you send in that says
"Children And Youth" stays here. So then we can
use it for the Commander's Project.

I just want to make sure that everyone 1is
aware.

Special Olympics donation. They agreed to
donate $25,000, like they have the last couple
years, to Special Olympics.

They also, Special Olympics, made Ohio
Legion, specifically, flyers for their schedule of
events around the state. That is up on the
website.

The Children and Youth Commission, via
resolution last year, agreed to have a new program
called "Our Country's Flag Program." It's for
fourth graders. The commission went over certain
dates and deadlines. They want to keep it at the
District level for right now, for the first year,

to see how it goes, to try and get Districts
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participating.

Once the Districts start participating, then
we'll move it up to state level, like the A&G
Test.

In the minutes you'll have the breakdown of
the order forms will be mailed to Posts in August.
Order forms will be returned to the Department by
September 15th. Tests need to be returned from
the schools to the Posts by November 11th. Post
winners need to be decided and mailed to Districts
by December 9th. And then District winners will
be selected by January 3rd, and awarded at the
District Spring Conference. 1It's in your minutes,
but we will also put it on the website and we will
mail you something out so you don't have to
feverishly write the dates real quick.

The Children and Youth Commission would also
like the Convention Committee Awards to be sent
with the CPRs to each Post, as well as requesting
Posts to send a narrative for each award so they
can properly grade them.

Commander, that completes my Children and
Youth Report.

COMMANDER RUE: Do you have something,

Harold?

40



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1ST DISTRICT CMDR LANDIS: I have a question.

Harold Landis, Commander, 1lst District.

On the donation of 23,000 or whatever
dollars, I had been informed that that was
supposed to go to the Finance Committee and we
didn't do that.

COORDINATOR WHITE: The donation has not been
made vyet.

1ST DISTRICT CMDR LANDIS: But in the minutes
it's not saying it's going to the Finance
Committee.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: That was passed years
ago, that the committee gets to make the motion to
pay that out of the investment. That has been
established over the years. So it does not need
to actually go through the Finance Committee every
year, because 1t was already established in
meeting minutes past that they would make the
donation of 25,000 every year until the fund was
dissolved.

1ST DISTRICT CMDR LANDIS: I was also told it
should have went to Charities, Inc. But it
belongs in an account to cover it.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: We still have that

investment account. And there's, I'd have to
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look, there was 20 -- I forget how much was in it.

COORDINATOR WHITE: I think it was $23,795.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yeah.

COORDINATOR WHITE: There's also Special
Olympics donations that were made to Department
that weren't sent to Special Olympics yet. So
we're adding that in there to make it the 25.

COMMANDER RUE: Any other questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: If not, I'll entertain a
motion to accept the report.

6TH DISTRICT 1VC MILLER: 6th District 1st
Vice Commander Chris Miller motions to approve the
report as read.

1ST DISTRICT CMDR LANDIS: 1st District
Commander Harold Landis seconds.

COMMANDER RUE: Sorry, Sharon. I was already
looking over here (indicating).

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: That's the
problem.

COMMANDER RUE: I was already looking over
this way (indicating), Sharon. My bad.

Having a proper motion and a second, 1is there
any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .
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COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor say aye.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: All those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries.

Thank you.

Next we'll have Finance Chairman Holly Lewis.

FINANCE CHATRPERSON LEWIS: You have the
minutes, so I'll keep it short. I'll hit the
highlights.

We had our first Finance Commission meeting
at 6:00, on July 19th. We welcomed our new
member, Dean Boyers. Welcome, welcome.

We had some guests present. We read the
previous minutes.

We walked through the year-end report for the
P&L and the balance sheet and I definitely had
some questions. So the report that we got was
showing a negative balance for the end of the
year, which I knew was not correct. So we went
back and forth. We found a couple of errors and
were able to correct that. So now it looks like
we are ending the year, we haven't finalized it

yet, we're closing the books, but it looks like
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we're go to end the year about 50K to the good,
which is, you know, which is great.

We also have some final adjustments from
Department Convention. There are a couple of
accounts that were definitely over budget,
significantly. So I had Kathy pull the actual
line items from each of those accounts so that we
can go through it to could figure out why were we
so over budget on Mid-Winter, Department
Convention, and on office expenditures. So we'll
be looking at that as well.

Jose and I are thoroughly committed to being
open and transparent on all of this. So if you
have any questions, whatsoever, please let either
one of us know and we'd be happy to answer them.

Under "New Business," we talked about Jason's
car. We're just waiting for the car to get
approved so that we can pay the $25,000 for it.

We did talk about wage increases for the
Department staff. We are going to do performance
revue evaluations first, before we do that. We do
have a budget for that. So we'll be walking
through that.

There were a couple of repairs that are

needed, repairs and maintenance on the building,
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for which we have no budget right now. So we
talked about the parking lot needs repaved, as
well as the building needs powerwashed and

painted. So we'll be getting quotes on those.

We did get a really nice donation from
Department Charities of 40 grand, which is nice
because it wasn't budgeted. So we could
potentially use that.

I think, JD, you had said that the parking
lot takes priority over the painting. So we'll
probably be looking at the parking lot before
that.

Becky gave us an update on National

Convention and the District Activities Funds.

I did ask, just so you guys know, for us to

look into documenting the best practices on how

and what that money is for, and what has to happen

in order for you to get that money. So we will be

looking at the past practices of that. I think
we've gotten a little lax on that, personally.
And then we adjourned the meeting at 6:46.
Does anybody have any questions?
FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .
COMMANDER RUE: Are you going to make a

motion?
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FINANCE CHAIRPERSON LEWIS: I can't? Can I?

I make a motion to approve the --

COMMANDER RUE: No.

FINANCE CHATRPERSON LEWIS: I can't; right?
I'm not part of the DEC.

COMMANDER RUE: Never mind.

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Don Capps, District
8 Commander, makes a motion to accept the Finance
Committee report.

COMMANDER RUE: Sharon.

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: Sharon McClain,
Post 281, Commander of the 14th District, I second
the motion.

Thank you.

COMMANDER RUE: There has been a motion and a
proper second to accept the Finance Report.

Is there any questions, any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor say aye.

FROM THE FLOOR: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: All those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: The motion carries.

Mr. William Genochio for the Legislative
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Commission.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: All right, I'll start
with the Legislative report again, and follow suit
with everybody else and just hit the highlights
here. Everybody got the minutes already, so
they've been able to review them.

We had several guests in attendance.

As far as the District reports, there was
only one District that actually reported anything,
and that was the 14th District, which informed
that their committee had visited eight out of
their 18 Posts, and they had four people visit
with local legislators to talk about business.

During our "Old Business," we talked about
the House Bill 69, which would oppose term limits
on the commissioners, and this is forcing them to
have four post-9/11 veterans serve on the
commission. That was actually struck down.

It was reported by David Root, he reported
that he was involved in that meeting version, and
it's one post-9/11 veteran that will stand on it.
And that commission will not come from the
commissioner within the Districts or the Posts.
It has to still come from a judge. So that was

amended to change that.
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We had Department Adjutant John Robinson
advise on House Bill 2693, which would allow Coast
Guard personnel to be paid during a federal
shutdown by DOD and by Homeland Security.

Joyce Hannum spoke about a military spending
bill that would be regarding pay and travel for
abortions.

Ron Chapman of the 4th District advised that
the bill would keep the Commander from being
appointed as well.

There was a discussion to draft a resolution,
which was to remove the abortion portion of the
military spending bill.

We discussed, the "Legislator of the Year"
was discussed. It was recommended they are
selected by secret ballot.

And then Joyce Hannum also suggested that we
put a form in place to educate the Posts, the
local Posts, on the requirements needed to
nominate the "Legislators of the Year."

Ron Chapman of the 4th District suggested the
Department Adjutant, John Robinson, to draft a
form that includes the requirements for the state
and national legislators.

Again, Ron Chapman of the 4th District asked
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about the open legislative coordinator position.
Adjutant Robinson informed the committee he had
posted that position.

I don't know if you want to go over that, but
it's up to 30 hours per week, a part-time
position.

If anybody has got a question I can
definitely let JD, you know, further explain on
that.

Joyce Hannum of the 9th District suggested we
change the time for awards in October for
in-person voting. It was also recommended to make
that a Zoom call in 2024. The Department Adjutant
said he would address the DEC.

There were no resolutions before this
committee.

And that concludes my report.

Any questions?

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Don Capps, District
8 Commander.

House Bill 69, that's still in committee; is
it not?

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: It's been amended, but
it hasn't been passed. So as far as I know, yes,

it's still in committee.
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8TH DISTRICT CMDR CA

of Committee or is it in Committee?

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO

you, exactly where it sit

PPS: Has it passed out

: That I couldn't tell

S. I filled in for the

legislative position, so I'm not 100 percent.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON:

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO

I'd have to look at that.

: He has access to the

system. I don't. But I can find out for you,

though.
8TH DISTRICT CMDR CA

you.

PPS: All right, thank

COMMANDER RUE: Are there any other

questions?

ALTERNATE NEC CHAPMAN:

know if you mentioned it

Chapman, Alternate N

or not.

EC.

One comment. I don't

We still oppose that bill as amended, I

believe. Did we not?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON:

ALTERNATE NEC CHAPMAN:

the bill as a whole. And

admitted, we still oppose

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO:

apologize.

Yeah, that was House

Yes.

We originally opposed

even though it's been

that bill.
Correct. Correct. I
Bill 69, which was
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basically forcing four post-9/11 veterans to sit
on the commission within your counties, and them
being appointed by the commissioners.

Like I said, they revised it to a judge
appointing and only making one post-9/11, but we
still do oppose, yes.

COMMANDER RUE: Any other questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, I'll entertain
a motion to accept the report.

ALTERNATE NEC CHAPMAN: Chapman, Alternate
NEC.

5TH DISTRICT 1VC MOORE: Marty Moore, 5th
District, makes a motion.

COMMANDER RUE: A second?

5TH DISTRICT 1VC MOORE: Or a second, yeah.

COMMANDER RUE: Having a proper motion and a
second, 1s there any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor say aye.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: Those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries.
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VA&R Commission.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: All right, so VA&R.

Again, I'll read the highlights of it.
Everybody should have gotten these in the deals.

So we read the previous minutes. There was a
motion to accept those minutes. Darell Bishop did
make a correction to the Post minutes, item 8,
line B, after the Fisher House, to add "female
section." A motion was made by Darell Bishop and
seconded by Rhode, to accept the amended and the
motion passed for the previous minutes.

District reports. ©Not all Districts had
anything to report. The Districts that did were:

District 1 was having issues with the
volunteers and VA staff members. There are limits
on what our volunteers can and cannot do.

District 2 reported donations collected. And
they and the Auxiliary usually go to Dayton. This
past year's donations were given to the veterans
canteen at Dayton VMC, to use as needed.

District 4 reported that volunteers can now
get in. There must be a rapid COVID test first.

District 5 reported that Sandusky is opening
to them and can do some visitations now.

District 6 reported that can get in COVID
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testing now, only if they are going to a few areas
within the hospital.

Myself, as the coordinator, announced that
Gabe Kilgore, who was our VSO or DSO over there,
did resign and took a job at the VA Medical Center
working with the VA. So that position is open and
vacant.

District 8 reported that Chillicothe is open
and having activities set for August 1l6th.

District 9 reported that Cleveland is opening
back up.

District 10 reported that they raised 2,000
for the Warriors.

And District 13 reported that they're now
back open per COVID guidelines.

Old Business. There was a review of the
guidelines of Veterans Treatment Court. As of the
time, there was no plan in place or written.
Darell Bishop of the 5th District will work with
myself to draft some kind of instructional letter
or policy of how the money, how they would request
it and how that money would be requested and paid
to the courts. A motion was made by Al Buxton of
the 4th District, seconded by Don Capps of

District 8, to approve this motion. The motion
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passed.

Under New Business, there was a review of the
commission rules. A motion was made by Carson of
District 14, to have the last line in the first
paragraph changed from, "may be reappointed to a
three-year rotating term." This would give
continuation for the commission, as it would only
have possible turnover of only a third of the
commission at a time. Chairman Cook stated 1t 1is
like the prior changing the name from the
committee to commission. Genochio, myself, will
check on that to see if we can make that happen.
I'll get with the Adjutant to talk about that.
This was the change they said happened before and
then was revised. A motion was made Rhode of the
10th District, and seconded by Carson of the 14th,
to accept the rules with this possible change.
The motion passed and we moved on.

Again, being in our report, I won't read it
again. But again, the House Bill 69 was
discussed. We'wve already talked about the
Legislative. So unless somebody wants me to
re-read basically what I've already said, we'll
just pass over that portion.

Darell Bishop of the 5th District gave the
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Gifts for Yanks Report to the subcommittee. There
is $126,000 in the budget. They have funds left
over from the VA from last year due to the
buildings being shut down and not used. The
Veterans Home did not hand out the 25 gift cards
as provided, and they did not want them just
laying around. They asked for one check to be
given to the hospitals versus the individual
cards, and they would distribute into the
individual accounts. So they're going to be
looking at that.

The $25 gift cards they're looking to
increase to $35 this year. They spent 144,000 and
still have a reserve. Special project requests
that you have need to go to them by April.

Due to the turnover of Department staff,
letters have not been sent out to the various
locations of the VA Hospitals.

Also, the District Chairmen and Commanders
will give reports on funds collected and spent
now, and this will show who has made the
donations.

Again, the VA&R Committee had no resolutions
at the time.

For the good of The Legion, I did address the
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fact that the National Legacy Ride has changed
years. It is no longer going to be collecting
money this year. The 2023 ride coming up is the
last year they are collecting funds, and it will
go to the Legacy Scholarship Fund. Next year, I
believe, I've got Larry here, their moving to
veteran and children programs, 1is what 2024
collections will go for, at the National level.

At that point, the meeting was adjourned.

And that's all I have, unless there's any
questions or clarifications.

COMMANDER RUE: Any questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: And I still have the

DSO report after that.

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, I'll entertain

a motion to accept the VA&R report.

6TH DISTRICT CMDR EATON: Shane Eaton, 6th
District Commander, makes the motion.

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: Buxton, 4th
District Commander, seconds.

COMMANDER RUE: Having a proper motion and
second, 1s there any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
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favor say aye.
FROM THE FLOOR: Aye.
COMMANDER RUE: All those opposed, nay.
FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

PDC SCHMITT: Commander, I have an issue with

the --

COMMANDER RUE: Hold up.

The motion passed.

Now you can go. I was 1in the middle of a
vote. Discussion was over.

PDC SCHMITT: Nobody talked to me. I've been
in contact with Chief Justice Sharon Kennedy's
office about how we go about dealing with the
courts and the distribution of money. They've
already checked on the ethics of how this is to be
done.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: I don't sit at the
chair of that committee, but I would be more than
happy, i1f you want to help draft a letter, to go
through it.

But, I mean, as far as the funds that are in
the Department's hands, I mean we're in the
process of drafting it. So we can get together
with Darell Bishop, you and I, and, you know, if

you've got the plan and the guidelines down, that

57



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

would make it a lot easier on us.

PDC SCHMITT: 1I've been in contact with Chief
Justice Kennedy's staff, I can't remember her name
now, but anyway, that's who I've e-mailed with
back and forth. We've checked with the ethics
committee as to how it should be done. And right
now, nobody can give to the courts without sending
a letter first.

A court communicated to me that they tried to
give laptops or Apple computers to a court and the
court rejected it.

But anyways, we can talk more about this.

COMMANDER RUE: Yeah.

Because no money is going out as of right now
because we're in the process of drafting some kind
of regulations. But that's good to know, that we
can tap into your resource and make sure we're not
violating any codes or ethics.

PDC SCHMITT: And for the record, it's Bob
Schmitt, Past District Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: And Department.

PDC SCHMITT: Yeah, and Department.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: And Commander, this
last report is just for informational purposes

only. It's just our DSO report.

58



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COMMANDER MASOWICK: I can't hear vyou.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: Yeah, so this next
report is Jjust for informational purposes only.
It's our DSO report.

I just want to advise everybody on the PACT
Act. We've been getting a lot of scrambles in the
offices, people freaking out about the deadline.
So just to make everybody aware, there is no
deadline to file for the PACT Act. When it came
into law on August 10th of 2022, you had one year
to file to protect your effective date. So i1if you
filed before August 9th and you get granted, you
are grandfathered back to the date the law became
effective, which is August 10th of '22. Twenty
years from now you can file a PACT Act claim and
get granted, but your effective date is the day
you successfully opened your claim. So veterans
can file. The PACT Act is not going away. It's a
law. That whole scramble is if you get it in by
the 9th, you're retroactive back to the 10th of
2022.

The Cleveland Regional Office is open to the
public. We've had a huge increase of walk-ins.
Walk-ins are always welcome, but we prefer and

encourage appointments. That way, we're not
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blindsided and can actually give you full
attention right then and right there, instead of
having you kind of sit while we finish a project.

As I've mentioned earlier, the Columbus VA is
currently vacant. I'm in talks with the Adjutant
of when, how, and whatnot, of when we're opening
that position back up. It is wvacant.

The Cincinnati VA Medical Center is still
appointment only. They are currently working.
They've hired a front desk gatekeeper, if you
will. It's going to start vetting veterans to
bring them in for same-day appointments or
walk-ins. They're in the process, like I said.
They've got the staff member there. They're
vetting them. And then they have to do a
construction on a window to do a cut-out so they
can do walk-ups.

If anybody has been to Dayton, it's how they
operate. They have a doorkeeper who checks in and
then finds a service officer. Cincinnati is going
that way, but is currently still appointment only.

Dayton is open to the public.

Wade Park, we finally filled that position.
So we did hire one of our own. We have Darell

Bishop, who is now the DSO representing us at the
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Wade Park.

They will be open Monday through Thursday,
from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM. And we would like to get
out to our veterans that at our Cleveland office
our last appointment is 3:30. That way we have
time to finish that veteran, you know, the
paperwork. Because we shut our doors at 4:00.

A little bit of success numbers: In 2022, we
ended at an 84 percent success rate, $2.1 million
dollars in BVA retros, another 1.4 million in
remands.

In '21, we did a 92 percent success rate,
with, you know, a little over two million in
retro, another 1.2 million in remands.

And our total one for veterans and our
percentage since 2017 is 84 percent of the
hearings the team has represented we'wve won,
totaling $18,920,706.40.

So they're kicking butt and taking names in
Cleveland. I appreciate them. And even our
service officers throughout, they're building
claims.

A reminder: Post Service Officer School 1is
September 16th, 08:00 to 16:30, right here. I

think right now we have 37 registered for that
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class. So let everybody know we'll be teaching it
here.

Other than that, Commander --

FROM THE FLOOR: Can you say the date again?

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: September 16th.

I don't know if you wanted me to hit on ALR,
the Riders. 1It's not on the agenda, but I don't
know if you want me --

COMMANDER RUE: Yes.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: Okay.

And my resource here is we do have the
American Legion Riders Director here.

We just successfully completed the Legacy and
the ROMP. Horrible weather projections, but we
got lucky and outran it. I think one day we got
rained out.

But like I said, we collected, on the ride, I
believe it was around 40,000.

Now, Larry, I know I e-mailed you the other
day. I don't want to put you on the spot, but
have you still not heard a final count?

I know checks are coming in on Facebook.
We're seeing that Posts are still donating.

You can still donate to the Legacy Fund.

Those checks will be taken to National and
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presented. So if you have Posts that want to
donate, please get that money out there.

We do have The American Legion Riders of Ohio
Facebook page out there, that posts tons of, you
know, memorial rides, support events. So, you
know, go on there, look at those pages, request to
be a friend, and get out and support your Riders.
They do a lot to give back to The Legion family.

Larry, is there anything I missed that you
would like to add?

ALR DIRECTOR SULLIVAN: No.

COORDINATOR GENOCHIO: Commander, that
concludes my report.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Bill.

Media, Marketing and Communications. Chris
Emmons, can you give that report, since John is on
vacation? I hate to put you on the spot.

3RD DISTRICT 1VC EMMONS: I don't have
anything prepared, Commander.

We're meeting Thursday. So I would just move
that we wait until after our meeting.

COMMANDER RUE: Sounds good.

That might have been the shortest report of
the day.

Stan Oren, since Hunter Woods is on military
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duty for a little bit here, do you want to give an
update on Post activities?

2VC OREN: I already did it, Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: He might be shorter than you.

John Robinson, do you want to give the SAL
report?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Skip Craun e-mailed me
his report.

The Detachment Executive Committee met at
10:00 AM, on Saturday, July 22nd, 2023, at
Department Headquarters.

The following motions were approved: The
appointments of Shane Eaton to fill the position
of Detachment Assistant Adjutant, created by the
resignation of Chuck Castle, approved; approval of
the 2023 National Convention Delegates and
Alternates; approval of the 2023 Detachment
budget; approval of the National Convention
Committee appointments.

The committee also heard and approved the
reports of the various Detachment committees.

The proposed Detachment budget is attached.

Commander Dilts' homecoming will be Saturday,
September 30th, at Post 29, in Zanesville.

The next Detachment Executive Committee will
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be held Saturday, October 21st, at Post 164.

Any questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No

response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Do you want to do the

National Security report?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yeah. I got that one

right here.

Good morning. Long time since I talked to
you.

National Security met on July 15th, at 4:00
PM. Chairman Buxton opened the meeting. The
colors were saluted. Jose gave the invocation.

Under "Old Business," there was no

submissions for the Ralph Doll Award for the

committee to decide.

Doug Russell of the 10th and Jose asked to

terminate it. Discussion was had. The motion to

terminate was not passed.

Jose and Robert Weiler of the 3rd are going

to work on creating a new packet for the judging

of the award. That motion passed.

Shane Eaton, okay, in a
from the last meeting on the
Volunteer Force, Shane Eaton

motioned, and Richard Wright

postponed discussion
Ohio Military Reserve
from the 6th District

seconded, that the
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Ohio Military Reserve is a volunteer force, so
they volunteer to pay their own money. The
commission will not pursue it any farther.

New Business. Of-the-year award reminder,
September 15th, to have them at Department.

Nothing else pertinent, Commander, other than
they're reworking the award to make the criteria
easier to judge, to be passed out, which we'll
need a motion for.

COMMANDER RUE: Any questions?

6TH DISTRICT CMDR EATON: I make a motion it
be accepted as read.

13TH DISTRICT CMDR WRIGHT: Wright, 13th
District, seconds.

COMMANDER RUE: Having a proper motion and a
second to accept the report, is there any
discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor say aye.

FROM THE FLOOR: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: Those opposed, nay?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries.

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: Mr. Commander,
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Buxton, Commander of the 4th District, I have an
update Jean.

COMMANDER RUE: Yes.

4TH DISTRICT CMDR BUXTON: She just posted on
Facebook. She says, "Well, unexpectedly, I'm at
UC Hospital. The last several days I've been
extremely nauseous and in pain. I originally
thought it was from the side effects of my
shoulder surgery. Yesterday, my pain was just too
intense, so JW took me to the VA. After much
testing, it was determined that a gallstone was in
one of my ducts. It's kind of weird since four
years ago I had my gallbladder removed, but the
doctor says they can still form.

"The VA decided that since they could not do
what I needed until Monday, that they were going
to transfer me to UC. My potassium was very low,
so I had to have three bags of potassium before
they would transfer me. Finally, at 4:00 AM, I
had the transfer to UC. The doctor came in and
the procedure will happen sometime today to remove
it, or whatever. After the procedure, I'll be
here two or three more days.

"I am so hungry and thirsty, as I have had

nothing to eat and drink since about 3 PM on
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Friday. What I'd give for an ice cold 7-Up.

"The staff at VA and UC have been great, as
well as JW. Prayers and good thoughts will be
appreciated."

That's the update on Jean and her status at
the hospital.

COMMANDER RUE: All right.

So at this time, lunch is here and ready. We
will go into recess till noon. That will give you
about 35 minutes to eat.

(THEREUPON, THE PROCEEDINGS STOOD IN RECESS).

CALL TO ORDER

We're going to reconvene now in our meeting.

I believe Larry has Legion Riders.

ALR DIRECTOR SULLIVAN: Commander, this is
Post 584. They Jjust chartered their Legion Riders
three months ago, and they're already here with a
$1,000 donation to the Legacy Fund.

(Applause) .

COMMANDER RUE: Thank you, Post 584 ALR,
awesome Jjob.

Now, I know it's been put out, my Commander's
Project this year is "Stockhands Horses for
Healing." They're right down here (indicating),

just down the road in Delaware a little bit.
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I believe you all know Tamar. And then Tim
is going to do a presentation for the project.

MR. FUNK: Good afternoon.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Good afternoon.

MR. FUNK: I'd like to take a few minutes and
thank everyone for inviting us out today.

"Stockhands Horses for Healing," we're a
nonprofit 501 (c) (3) that we've been operating
since 2014, right here in Delaware, Ohio.

We offer assisted equine therapeutic services
to those people in the community in need, to
include our veterans, first responders, and
children and adults with physical or emotional
developmental disabilities.

Our veterans program 1is very robust. We
probably have the largest veterans program in
central Ohio. I'm even going to go out on a limb,
in Ohio in general.

Every other Friday, we have anywhere between
20 and 30 veterans at our facility. We do not
charge for those services. So that's one of the
reasons we're here speaking with you folks.

We're also actively engaged in Delaware
County Veterans Court. We're working with these

veterans that kind of lost their way. They're
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struggling to fit back in to civilian life, so to
speak, after their post-service. These brave
individuals often bear the unseen burdens of their
service, grappling with physical and emotional
wounds that linger long after their duty. It 1is
our responsibility as a grateful society to offer
them a solace path of healing.

Within our organization, therapeutic riding
and driving programs, our participants range from
individuals with autism, developmental and
physical disabilities, and those struggling in
mental health and recovery, including our veterans
and first responders.

These individuals have a journey that may
have been very difficult for them. But it is our
duty to insure that they are not defined by their
challenges. Instead, they should be celebrated
for their spirit, their strength, and their
unyielding determination.

When our doors opened, we hoped to be a place
of belonging for children and adults with
developmental and physical disabilities, as well
as well as veterans and first responders. That
hope has developed into a huge reality. But the

reality, however, has come with quite a few

70



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

challenges.

We're holding a three-month wait list on our
participants for our therapeutic riding program.
We have limited ability to expand our services and
assist others in our community due to the lack of
space and time. We've begun a capital campaign to
raise money to build a second arena and expand our
services.

With that, I'd like to play a short little
video, talking about our facility, and then I'l1l
be happy to answer any questions afterwards.

There will be a test afterwards, so please
pay attention.

(THEREUPON, THE VIDEO PRESENTATION WAS
PLAYED) .

Yes, sir.

HISTORIAN BEYER: Al Beyer, Department
Historian.

Can we get a list of the prerequisites to be
a part of this?

MR. FUNK: You sure can.

Basically, there is no prerequisites. If you
go to our website, you can learn a little bit
about our veterans program.

Our veterans program is a lot different than
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most of the other equine-assisted riding programs
around.

For one, I'm not having some young lady who
is fresh out of college and wants to teach horse
riding lessons and stuff like that. You're not
going to be sitting there riding around in a
circle telling you, "Hey, sit up straight, put
your heels down, hold your hands like this."

Our veterans program and our edguine program
is more of an open house. My wife hates it. She
won't come around the barn because she says it
looks like organized chaos without the
organization. So, our veterans program is ran
strictly by veterans.

Like I said, we started in 2014. We've had a
lot of veterans that have come in our doors and
now are becoming a part of our leadership within
that program. It's more of an open house.

If you want to learn to ride, we can teach
you to ride. We also have the ability to do horse
cart and carriages for some of the folks that have
low mobility or not be able to actually properly
sit a horse. So we do offer those services as
well. We do everything from hillbilly polo to we

play soccer on horseback.
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In the colder months, when we're like, vyeah,
I don't feel 1like bundling up and getting on the
back of a horse, we have "Forge Night." So we
break out the anvils and forges, and a bunch of
railroad spikes, and everybody and their brother
wants to make this really cool knife, and it ends
up looking like a weird butter knife or a letter
opener or something like that.

The only prerequisite for our program is to
come in and make fun of the branch that you didn't
serve in. That's the only prerequisite.

We'd like to have a copy of your DD-214 on
file. That just helps us when we apply for grants
and fundings and things like that.

Any other questions?

Yes, ma'am.

FINANCE CHATRPERSON LEWIS: Tim, could you
talk a little bit -- this is the existing unit
right now (indicating)?

MR. FUNK: Yep.

FINANCE CHATRPERSON LEWIS: But this is the
whole other concept that I think we --

MR. FUNK: So, currently, this building here
(indicating) does not exist, and neither does this

one (indicating).
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This is our main building here (indicating).
Our arena is 120 by 70.

This building here (indicating) will be our
new arena. It will be an 80 by 200 arena, and
along with this front section (indicating), 1is a
little bit more elevated. 1It's a two-story office
space, receptions, meeting rooms, and stuff like
that.

This building here (indicating) is what we're
calling our "Community Service Building." When we
do work with the docket quite a bit, then we also
have some other veterans who would like to just
come in and work with their hands, who are
struggling. So, with this Community Service
Building, we have a ton of woodworking tools,
metal working tools, someone has even offered to
donate us a car lift. So within that building,
they can have several different bays to help that
out. Kind of like when you go on base, "Hey, I
need to rent a garage space for an afternoon to do
the wife's brakes because she rides them all the
time," that sort of thing.

But also with this building, Delaware County,
the Delaware County Veterans Service Office, has

spent over $25,000 last year to put up veterans,

74



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

displaced veterans, in housing, whether it be
hotels or things like that. The problem with
that, it's great that our county does that, the
Salvation Army 1is also helping out with that with
their veterans housing program, but when we put
these guys up in these hotels, they're not in the
best of areas. Some of these guys are struggling
with addictions, whether it be alcohol or drugs,
and we're kind of isolating them and keeping them
in an area that they're not going to be able to
grow.

So, with this building, there will be
veterans housing. Not inside the building, but we
have plans of putting in at least three or four
small, tiny homes that will be put on skids, that
will have electric, basic utilities, that sort of
thing, for them to deal with and get their feet
back underneath them.

This is not long-term housing for them. This
is 60 to 90 days. They can help out within our
barn and we can start getting them to see the VA,
meet with the vets center for mental health and
stuff, work with the VSOs to start getting their
claims set up, and helping them find jobs that

they can sustain themselves and get their feet
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back underneath them.

So, all of this project is going to run us
roughly $4.7 million. But that's where we need
help. We need advocates for our veterans program.
We need advocates for our other programs as well.

So, we are very thankful that you allowed us
to come in and present to you today. And we
deeply appreciate your support.

Any other questions?

Yes, ma'am.

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: I don't have a
question but I do have a donation.

MR. FUNK: Outstanding.

She's showing the rest of you guys up, just
so you know.

Can you come up here and give it to me?

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: This actually
goes to the Department and they will send the
money to you.

FROM THE FLOOR: Who are you?

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: I'm going to
give her that, just give me a minute. Everybody
knows who I am; right?

FROM THE FLOOR: Right.

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: I am Sharon
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McClain, Commander of the 14th District. Okay?

On behalf of the 14th District, I'd like to
present $100 that the Commander will send to you
guys for his special project. Okay?

MR. FUNK: Thank you.

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: All right.
You're welcome.

(Applause) .

MR. FUNK: Any other questions?

COMMANDER RUE: I don't know if you guys

noticed or not, he's not wearing it now, but he is

a Marine Corps veteran.

FROM THE FLOOR: What's his favorite color?

MR. FUNK: What's that?

FROM THE FLOOR: What's your favorite color,
of Crayon?

MR. FUNK: 1It's hard to pick just one color.

COMMANDER RUE: Reds are spicy. I will tell
you that.

FROM THE FLOOR: Are you a member of The
American Legion?

MR. FUNK: I am not.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Whoa.

MR. FUNK: But that will change.

NEC MASOWICK: It can change this minute.
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MR. FUNK: It probably will.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Hey Tim, we've had this
conversation.

MR. FUNK: We have.

Any other questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

MR. FUNK: That being said, I have one
question for you: How many branches are in the
United States military?

FROM THE FLOOR: One.

Six.

One.

MR. FUNK: One?

FROM THE FLOOR: Five.

MR. FUNK: There's actually only two. The
Army and the Navy are the only two branches in the
military. The Air Force 1s a corporation.
Where's my Air Force guys? And the Marine Corps
is a cult.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Tim.

At ease.

Now we'll move on to Post Charter revocations
and suspensions.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Commander, I'd call on

Shane Eaton to give an update on Post 401.
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©oTH DISTRICT CMDR EATON: Good afternoon,
everybody.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Good afternoon.

6TH DISTRICT CMDR EATON: The update on 401
is I've let my 1lst Vice take over the finance side
and I'm taking over operations. We are currently
looking for a canteen manager and Post officers.

When we shut down the Post, we went into the
canteen manager's office. We found $6,000 stuck
in every nook and cranny. And we're still finding
money.

So we're going to rectify that. We're
working on instituting SOPs with the Post when we
get it back up and running, updating their
constitution and bylaws, so this does not happen
again.

And when I reinstitute the Post, I don't want
to hear, "I didn't know." I gave you the
opportunity and I gave you the word. Read it.

That's the update, is that we are currently
working on the operations side, I am, and finding
a canteen manager, which we hope to have by the
end of this month.

That's my report.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Shane.
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NEC MASOWICK: Thank you for what you're
doing for us.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: When we were digging
through the Post, we did find an envelope with, it
said "$20" on it, but when we actually looked in
the envelope it had $30 in it. And it was marked
for Gifts for Yanks from 2010-2011. So I did
bring that in and put it in as a donation. So,
just passing it along.

Post 472, we discussed it earlier, from the
emergency DEC. I'm going to refer to Josh on the
next steps we need to take, as far as going
forward with the revocation of charter.

We are looking at the 14th of August for the
trial date. We do have three Past Department
Commanders serving on the board. If you read in
there, the resolution explains everything.

Gary Minadeo will be the assisting JAG
officer on it and Josh will be the prosecutor.

Any questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Okay, no questions,
Commander, I turn it back over to you.

10TH DISTRICT 1VvC MAROTTO: Howard Marotto,

10th District 1lst Vice.
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Am I under the impression that they're still
in operation?

COMMANDER RUE: Yes and no.

We went in there and closed, Charles and them
went in and they actually closed the Post. And
they broke back into the Post and started doing
stuff again. That's where that stands at.

So they're not supposed to be, but, yes,
they've broken the new locks that were put on
there, had them changed, and basically took
everything back over again.

Bob.

PDC SCHMITT: Schmitt, PDC.

Is anything going to be done to try to
salvage the Post, in other words, with new
leadership?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: We can't.

PDC SCHMITT: Is there any reason why?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: We tried it already.

PDC STENNIS: Yeah, we tried that already.
Actually twice.

PDC SCHMITT: And yet we hear rumors that the
membership does not want to do away with the Post.

COMMANDER RUE: 1Is that the social members or

what type of membership?
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PDC SCHMITT: I don't know.

COMMANDER RUE: I mean they had social
members voting in on their meetings.

FROM THE FLOOR: What?

COMMANDER RUE: Oh, yeah. It's a big mess.

And they didn't want to straighten it out the
first time. And actually, the ones that they're
trying to say are their new officers are some of
the biggest drivers of it.

PDC SCHMITT: Okay. But obviously we've
communicated with the real membership by letter?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yes.

PDC SCHMITT: And we got no responses back?

COMMANDER RUE: Actually, their guy still on
record as Commander, he didn't do the paperwork
right. But they were going to surrender their
charter. And now this guy who's highjacked the
leadership role as Commander is fighting it.

PDC SCHMITT: I just, you know, I hate to see
a Post go away if the membership really wants it.

COMMANDER RUE: Go ahead, Charles, you have
better knowledge than me.

PDC STENNIS: Past District Commander Joyce
Hannum and I have been working on this --

Joyce, for what? Over --
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ASST SGT-AT-ARMS HANNUM: A year.

PDC STENNIS: -- almost a year.

Actually, new leadership was put in place.

He could not find other membership that was there,
anyone who would help him. So we advised him,
okay, it's time to shut it down.

Prior to putting new leadership in there, the
folks that have, I'll call it what it 1is,
absconded with the Post as a whole, were robbing
the place blind. They were robbing the place
blind, bouncing checks, the payroll was coming
directly out of the till every night, all kinds of
violations.

We stopped it and put new leadership in.
Those folks left. They tried to join other Posts
within the area. They were rejected. $So at that
time it was decided, okay, it's time to shut it
down.

They actually broke in, went back in, changed
the locks and did all that. So this is where we
are now. So I would say their goal was to take
that Post back over.

PDC SCHMITT: Okay. I mean I had that Post
disciplined when I was Commander. But I didn't

have any idea of the things they were doing now.
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PDC STENNIS: That Post was actually donated
to them. It was donated to them. They didn't
build it. It was donated to them.

PDC SCHMITT: Well they owned additional
property right next door and the woman there
donated her house to them. She gave her house to
them.

PDC STENNIS: There's also funds that were
missing. We believe that the Past Commander of
that Post was stealing also. We couldn't prove
it, but we believe that he was stealing also. But
he kind of got away with it before we got there.
They didn't have enough records for me to prove
that he did.

I actually audited their books for the last
two years. I found all kinds of discrepancies.

The Sons' Commander had stolen $10,000 over a
two-year period. We caught him. There was
supposed to be charges being brought up against
him then we found out he wasn't even a member. He
wasn't a member.

So these are the types of things that were
going on at 472.

So, it's my mind and thinking, and I know

Joyce and I have had many conversations, to shut
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that Post down.

NEC MASOWICK: What time is that meeting on
the 14th?

COMMANDER RUE: 10:00 AM. I think it says on
the resolution, doesn't it?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yes.

COMMANDER RUE: All right.

JD.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: One further thing, Bob,
that may clear something up along the lines that
you're thinking of, talking with Joyce, there 1is
another Post that is interested in taking that
building over once the Post is completely closed
and they can check all the membership that's
coming into them. They would be happy to reopen
that building.

So, once we get things settled, my thinking
would be, since it was donated to them, we would
donate it to the new Post and let them flourish
under it.

ASST SGT-AT-ARMS HANNUM: Joyce Hannum, Past
9th District Commander.

COMMANDER RUE: That would be the Department
Assistant Sergeant-at-Arms right now.

9TH DISTRICT CMDR HANNUM: I think it should
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be the Past 9th District Commander.

That building is owned by American Legion
Post 472. The building itself and the funding to
build that was done by a group of five guys. So
it is owned by The American Legion, not by anybody
else. In fact, the secondary lot was also titled
to them.

COMMANDER RUE: Anything else on 47272

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: You can let Bob Klostermeier
back in, please.

Thanks, Bob.

Resolutions, constitutional amendments.
Nothing to report.

Unfinished business.

JD.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: We did not get these
taken care of at the last DEC.

We need to ratify the Internal Affairs
Commission. District 1 is Kevin Motter; District
2 1s Ken Schutz; District 3 is Chris Emmons;
District 4 1s Jerry Perry; District 5 is Charles
Kvochick; District 6 is Mel Cantrell; District 7,
Lorena Nichols; District 8, Robert Schmoll;

District 9 is Joyce Hannum; District 10 is Holly
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Lewis; District 11 is Thom Stan; District 12 is
Bernie Brogan; District 13 is Mel Baher; District
14, Steve Masowick.

COMMANDER RUE: I'd entertain a motion to
approve the appointees.

6TH DISTRICT CMDR EATON: Shane Eaton, 6th
District Commander, makes the motion.

13TH DISTRICT CMDR WRIGHT: Wright, 13th
District, seconds.

PDC STENNIS: Having a proper motion and
second, 1s there any discussion?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor say aye.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: All those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries.

Is that better, Steve?

NEC MASOWICK: Yes, Commander.

PDC STENNIS: At this time we're going to
move on to, it's not on the agenda, but AJ, with
membership.

1VvC WHATLEY: Thank you, Commander.

First of all, does anyone have any cards to
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turn in today?

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: I do.

1VvC WHATLEY: Come forth, please.

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: Post 21, 14th
District, there are 18 in there.

1VC WHATLEY: Thank you.

14TH DISTRICT CMDR MCCLAIN: And I just sent
in 100.

1VC WHATLEY: Thank you.

PDC STENNIS: Post 236, 42 cards, and 30 SAL
cards.

1VvC WHATLEY: Thank you, sir.

And lastly, I've been looking around and I
don't see any lanterns in the building. There
should be at least two.

FROM THE FLOOR: District 2 has one.

2ND DISTRICT CMDR TIERNEY: Mine is in the
car. I forgot to bring it in.

1VvC WHATLEY: Excuse me?

COMMANDER RUE: He said it's in the car. He
forgot to bring it in.

Tom Tierney, 2nd District.

1VvC WHATLEY: The green lantern, today, will
go to District 12, being No. 1.

The red lantern will go to District 10, last
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place.

Thank you, Commander.

NEC MASOWICK: Commander, are we going to
levy a fine for the lanterns?

COMMANDER RUE: That's 20 bucks per lantern.

When I was 1st Vice of the District a few
years ago, that's what was said, 20 bucks, because
they were not bringing them.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Is that going to your
Commander's fund?

COMMANDER RUE: That goes to the Commander's
project.

New Business.

JD, do you want to talk about the Department
50/50 raffle?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yes.

So the Adjutant from Florida reached out
right before Department Convention. They've had
their Department Convention and started an on-line
50/50 raffle. The first one they did was during
Department Convention and they had, the pot was up
to $8,000 over the weekend. So they took 4,000
home with them.

We were just out at Indy for the Membership

Workshop. The Friday night drawing they do every
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other week was $24,000, was what the pot was up
to. So the winner got 14 and the Department got
14.

And the laws in Ohio stipulate that we are
allowed to do 1it.

I've not been able to get a time to meet with
the company that puts them on. They go from state
to state to state to put them on. But if you guys
are interested in it, in pursuing it, I will
pursue it further. I just want your permission
before I go wasting a whole lot of my time on it.

NEC MASOWICK: Steve Masowick, NEC.

You're just looking into preliminaries;
right? There's nothing in concrete today?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: No. Just —--

NEC MASOWICK: Well, we should go forward.
ADJUTANT ROBINSON: There was no sense 1in
wasting the time if you guys didn't want to pursue

it.

11TH DISTRICT CMDR STAN: Thom Stan, District
11 Commander. I'll second Steve's motion.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: I will have a full
presentation at the DEC in December.

COMMANDER RUE: So we have a motion on the

floor to pursue it and a second.
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Is there any more discussion on it?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Hearing none, all those in
favor, aye.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Aye.

COMMANDER RUE: Those opposed, nay.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COMMANDER RUE: Motion carries. We'll look
into it.

All right, good of The American Legion.

Ms. Christie.

COORDINATOR WHITE: All right, I will be
quick.

Department Convention.

The dates for Department Convention 2024 are
July 12th through the 14th. Yes, on the 11lth
there will be a DEC, but July 12th through the
14th, 2024.

It will be in Independence, the Holiday Inn
Cleveland South. We were there three years ago.
It will be the same hotel.

We're actually going to be there for '24 and
'25. The Convention Corp chose them for two
years.

The deadline for registration is June 10th.
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We will have the information on-line on our
website. So just put it on your radar for the
future.

The room rate is $129 a night, 129, which is
a lot better than what Cincinnati was.

FROM THE FLOOR: Free parking.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Free parking, yeah.

Does anyone have any questions on Department
Convention?

NEC MASOWICK: Steve Masowick, NEC.

The Past Department Commander's meeting will

be then. And I guess I'm the only Past Department

Commander around, so we're going to go to Slyman's

for dinner when we get there.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Okay. Give me a note or
shoot me a text or something and I'll add it to
the agenda, Jjust we know where you guys are at to
keep tabs on you.

NEC MASOWICK: Okay.

I got the list from, Chappy.

COMMANDER RUE: Go ahead. You're still up.
You've still got stuff to talk about.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Yeah. I wanted you to
give me the nod to move on.

Okay, the Department Mid-Winter Conference
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will be at the Marriott Columbus Northwest, the
same hotel that we were at last year for
Mid-Winter.

We wanted to switch from the Crowne for
obvious reasons. So we're hoping to be there the
next five years, but for sure we will be there
next year.

The dates will are January 19th through the
21st, January 19th through the 21st.

The hotel is in Dublin. They are offering us
the same exact contract from last year. It will
$122 a night. It has the same phone number to
call and make your reservations. But again, it
will be on our website.

The deadline for hotel reservations 1is
December 22nd. So make sure you put your
reservations in before then.

Last year, the hotel sold out. So the people
who called me the week before, "Hey, sorry, I know
it's a week out, but I forgot to make my

reservations,”" I can't help you. So, please,
please, please make sure you make your
reservations before the 22nd.

We will also have the of-the-year awards

banquet again. Tickets will still be $40 a person
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for that. And you have to purchase those ahead of
time, because we will not have any at the door.
The deadline to buy the tickets is January 12th.

Any Mid-Winter questions?

10TH DISTRICT 1VC MAROTTO: Marotto, 10th
District 1st Vice.

Can they lock that front door so that cold,
cold wind don't come in?

COORDINATOR WHITE: I don't think they can
lock the front door because that would be
considered kidnapping.

COMMANDER RUE: There's fire hazard laws.
You can't do that.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Yeah. I mean if they
lock us in there, I don't think that's possible.
I would suggest maybe move where you're
sitting. If you're sitting by the front door and
it's cold, I would maybe move where you're

sitting. They can't lock the door.

COMMANDER RUE: Have you got anything else?

COORDINATOR WHITE: I have of-the-year.

COMMANDER RUE: I thought you did that
already.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Of-the-year? No, the

awards packets.
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COMMANDER RUE: Oh, okay.

COORDINATOR WHITE: Okay, so we also redid
the 2023-2024 of-the-year awards packet. Instead
of everyone going on the website and looking up
the Legionnaire of the Year and looking up the
Educator of the Year and finding different spots
to do it, we all put it in one nice fancy packet.
It is updated on the website.

Reminder: ©Post nominations must be forwarded
to your District Chairman by August 1st. If you
have not done so, maybe sweet talk your District
Commander, if you can get it, send it in a few
days late.

Each District nomination needs to be into
Department no later than September 15th.

Any questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

COORDINATOR WHITE: Commander, that's what
I've got.

COMMANDER RUE: Oh, you're done now?

COORDINATOR WHITE: I am.

COMMANDER RUE: Thank you.

COORDINATOR WHITE: You're welcome.

COMMANDER RUE: Go ahead.

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Don Capps, District

95



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

8 Commander.

Past District 8 Commander Rich Donovan, Rick
Donovan, passed away. And they are going to be
doing a celebration of life on the 27th of August
at Post 283 Pickerington, Ohio. I know that falls
during convention, but just so that everybody
knows.

Thank you.

COMMANDER RUE: Thank you. Sorry to hear
that.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: If you will e-mail that
to me so we can put it on our Facebook page to get
it out to the membership, we'll gladly get that
out.

8TH DISTRICT CMDR CAPPS: Thank you.

COMMANDER RUE: JD, National Convention.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: I'm going to call on
Becky.

COMMANDER RUE: I would too.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: She knows more than I do.

National Convention.

We are looking for a really good time.

Ms. Becky, you want to come up?

The registration room on the form that you

may have -- if you need a form, we do have them
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over here (indicating) -- the registration room is
wrong. It's the Catawaba (sic) Room. And vyes,
that's easy to say. Catawaba (sic),

C-A-T-A-W-B-A.

FROM THE FLOOR: Catawba.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: It's my hillbilly accent.
That's what you get.

That's how she pronounced it the other day so
I was going along with her. She's from down south
too.

We are doing registration on the first floor.
We will be getting e-mails out to all of you with
your assignments for the Saturday meetings.

What else is there?

The caucus, we have a room for the caucus,
but we're going to have to stand shoulder to
shoulder. 1It's very, very tight. So I am working
with another Department on being able to move into
their room after they're done with it. So we may
change our meeting time for the caucus to better
suit us, because that room will actually hold us
theater style.

Any questions for me?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: I'm going to turn it over
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to Becky and let her explain everything else.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: He just told me to
be here like ten minutes ago.

The reservations have been made through the
hotel. 1If you have not received your confirmation
number, let me know. It could be possible that
they did not have your e-mail address.

If you know anyone that still wants to go,
we've had to release the rooms. I could probably
still get a room for you, but I'd need to know
right away.

The Ohio Party. We have sold out pretty
quickly on the tickets, but I think we are able to
get a few extra more.

I know there's about ten of you kind in limbo
if you got a ticket or not. I will let you know
if you have tickets before we leave for National
Convention.

I don't want to promise anybody anything or
say we have more until I know we have enough for
the ones who've already paid. But it's possible
we'll have some extra.

You can always, when you check in to
register, we'll let you know if there's extra

there and you can purchase them there.
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The banquet, I believe we're pretty much at
capacity for National Banquet tickets. So those
are no longer available.

Anything else?

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: There are some other
states that do have National Commander Banquet
tickets available. So if you reach out to me, I
can reach out to them and purchase them if you
want to sit with another Department.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: And just to let you
know, those who are bringing visitors, I will be
going through this week and charging $25 for your
visitor fees on the credit card you provided. If
you want to pay it a different way, let me know.
If you happen to see where I've done it twice, you
know, call and let me know. So if you see a $25
charge just randomly show up, it possibly could be
for that.

But I'm going to be catching up on all my
credit card transactions this week. I just didn't
want to charge anybody for tickets or anything
until I knew we had them.

So if you have any questions, feel free to
call me, e-mail me, you know, that's fine.

Does anybody have any questions?
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FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: And I think the
dress code for the banquet is --

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Casual.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: —-— casual for the
Ohio Party.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yeah.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: And the National
Banquet is --

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Dress.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: -- 1s dress.

COMMANDER RUE: Formal.

ADJUTANT ROBINSON: Yeah, formal, Legion
formal.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: Okay, Legion
formal.

COMMANDER RUE: The president's is something
else but the Commander's is formal.

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: Okay. Usually I
get questions about dress code.

So 1f you have not received your
confirmation, come and see me. More than likely,
I have it and they just put it to your bad e-mail
address because I typed it wrong or I didn't have

it. So just to make sure everybody has got their
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rooms.

If you, you know, if you speak with the ones
that you know are delegates that are not here,
please relay it to them, just say, "Hey, did you
get your confirmation number for your room or are
you set up on housing?" Just kind of get that
word around, because I don't want anybody to think
that they have a room and they don't. So we're to
that cutoff point now. So just kind of spread the
word around.

And get ahold of me if anybody has any
questions.

Any other questions?

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: (No response) .

FISCAL SECRETARY CORBIN: Okay.

COMMANDER RUE: Thanks, Becky.

I'd like to thank all of you for coming out
today. We got through a lot of stuff and it did
not take long at all. And we had lunch.

We've got one more thing yet.

Come on up, Jose.

TREASURER RIVERA: As most of you know, I am
the Grand Chef de Gare of the 40 and 8 in
Grandview, Ohio. And I want to make an

announcement that Gary Minadeo, from Department,
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and he's not a Voiture, won the Americanism
National Award at 40 and 8 for Kalahari this year.

(Applause) .

If you're not a member, I invite you to join.

COMMANDER RUE: At this time, please uncover.

Assistant Chaplain Fast will offer a
benediction.

ASST CHAPLAIN FAST: Receive the blessing of
the Lord.

The Lord bless you and keep you. The Lord
make His face to shine upon you and be gracious
unto you. And the Lord lift His countenance upon
you and give you peace. The Lord watch between us
while we are absent from one another.

Amen.

FROM THE ASSEMBLY: Amen.

COMMANDER RUE: Cover.

Colors in place, hand salute. Two.

SALUTE TO COLORS BY ASSEMBLY
I now declare this DEC meeting adjourned.

* k k kx %

(PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED)

* kX ok k%
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capacity [1] 99/2

capital [1] 71/6

Capps [6] 10/4 32/8 46/7 49/19 53/24 95/25
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clarifications [1] 56/11

class [1] 62/1

Clausing [1] 21/20

clean [1] 28/1

clear [1] 85/10

cleared [4] 14/6 14/11 14/19 14/22
Cleveland [8] 23/25 29/7 29/9 53/10 59/22
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37/19 37/22 40/22 41/2 42/13 42/16 46/8
46/12 48/9 49/20 56/19 56/21 57/5 58/20
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considered [1] 94/11

constitution [1] 79/15
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92/9 96/6 96/16 96/21 98/18
conversation [2] 27/18 78/3
conversations [1] 84/25

Cook [1] 54/9

cool [2] 29/13 73/6

coordinating [1] 25/12

coordinator [4] 33/1 33/1 49/1 53/3
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Corps [2] 77/1278/18

correct [S] 26/25 43/21 43/23 50/23 50/23
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course [2] 27/4 27/7
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discussion [14] 8/6 8/12 35/19 42/24 46/17
48/11 51/18 56/23 57/10 65/17 65/22 66/17
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29/8 39/25 40/2 40/10 47/23 52/12 52/13
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docket [1] 74/11

doctor [2] 67/14 67/20

document [1] 22/17

documenting [1] 45/16

DOD [1] 48/4
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earlier [3] 17/13 60/4 80/10

ease [1] 78/21
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76/15 77/10 79/18 82/1 82/19 84/24 92/17
93/19 96/5 98/6 98/8 98/10 98/15 98/16 98/20
98/24 99/11 99/14 99/16 99/16 99/24 101/2
101/3 101/22

knowledge [1] 82/22

knows [4] 36/17 76/23 96/7 96/20

Kramer [1] 31/24

Kvochick [1] 86/23

L

lack [1] 71/5

lady [1] 72/3

Lancaster [1] 36/8

land [1] 4/18

Landis [3] 21/9 41/2 42/16

lane [1] 28/6

Lanes [1] 15/19

lantern [3] 88/23 88/25 89/5

lanterns [2] 88/14 89/4

laptops [1] 58/10

large [1] 7/18

largest [1] 69/16

Larry [5] 32/13 56/6 62/19 63/9 68/14
last [23] 8/19 10/10 12/9 17/20 19/5 19/18
33/10 39/13 39/20 54/4 55/3 56/4 58/24 61/5
65/23 67/6 74/25 84/15 86/18 88/25 93/2
93/11 93/18

lastly [1] 88/13

late [1] 95/13

later [3] 13/22 25/22 95/15

law [3] 59/10 59/13 59/19

laws [2] 90/4 94/12

lawsuit [2] 26/21 27/2

lawsuits [1] 27/5

lax [1] 45/20

laying [1] 55/7

leadership [6] 72/17 81/16 82/18 83/3 83/7
83/14

learn [2] 71/23 72/19

learning [2] 26/22 27/1

least [3] 12/25 75/14 88/15

leave [1] 98/17

left [2] 55/2 83/15

Legacy [5] 56/1 56/5 62/13 62/24 68/18
LEGION [28] 1/2 3/6 3/8 3/15 5/8 22/5 22/11
24/14 24/16 24/19 25/6 25/10 29/14 36/5 37/6
39/16 55/25 62/12 63/3 63/8 68/14 68/16
77/21 86/2 86/5 91/10 100/13 100/15
Legionnaire [1] 95/5

legislative [10] 3/3 25/2 25/5 25/9 25/11 46/25
47/3 49/1 50/5 54/22

Legislator [1] 48/14

legislators [3] 47/13 48/20 48/24

less [2] 20/7 26/18

lessons [1] 72/5

let [19] 4/11 5/16 9/14 18/6 30/22 31/8 44/14
49/8 62/1 79/5 85/19 86/10 98/1 98/6 98/16
98/24 99/10 99/14 99/16

let's [2] 23/13 30/9

letter [S] 53/20 57/19 58/8 73/7 82/11
letters [1] 55/17

level [5] 10/9 27/13 39/24 40/3 56/8

levy [1] 89/4

Lewis [4] 6/10 19/13 43/8 87/1

liberty [1] 5/15

life [3] 11/1 70/1 96/4

lift [2] 74/17 102/12

light [1] 17/18

like [41] 8/259/2 17/1 18/2 23/4 27/2 27/3
31/12 31/15 34/20 37/25 39/13 40/3 40/18
43/23 43/25 51/4 54/10 60/13 61/3 62/17
63/10 69/5 71/9 72/5 72/8 72/12 72/15 73/1
73/2 73/7 73/8 73/12 73/14 74/7 74/12 74/19
75/277/2 98/3 101/17

likely [1] 100/22

limb [1] 69/17

limbo [1] 98/15

limited [2] 30/23 71/4

limits [2] 47/1552/15

line [8] 8/10 11/4 24/9 44/7 52/8 54/4 89/19
92/1

lines [1] 85/10

linger [1] 70/5

list [7] 14/6 14/11 14/22 31/15 71/2 71/19
92/20

lists [1] 14/19

little [16] 6/17 6/18 11/21 17/13 19/13 28/8
34/25 45/20 61/8 61/13 64/1 68/25 71/9 71/23
73/18 74/6

live [2] 4/2116/17

lobbyist [1] 25/8

local [2] 47/13 48/19

Location [1] 1/12

locations [1] 55/18

lock [4] 94/7 94/10 94/15 94/19

locks [2] 81/9 83/20

long [7] 9/2 13/3 13/16 65/8 70/5 75/19
101/19

long-term [1] 75/19

longer [2] 56/2 99/3

look [13] 10/22 14/514/11 14/19 16/24 18/11
22/19 27/22 42/1 45/16 50/6 63/6 91/8

looked [3] 7/17 18/9 80/5

looking [21] 12/2513/2 15/7 15/24 16/6 30/1
42/18 42/21 44/11 45/11 45/19 55/11 55/12
73/7 79/7 80/14 88/13 90/13 95/4 95/5 96/22
looks [4] 31/12 43/23 43/25 72/12

Lord [10] 4/12 4/14 4/16 4/18 4/20 102/9
102/10 102/10 102/12 102/13

Lorena [1] 86/24

loss [1] 37/3

lost [6] 16/21 16/21 19/4 37/14 37/16 69/25
lot [14] 19/10 29/8 45/2 45/10 45/11 58/1 59/6
63/8 71/25 72/16 86/6 90/11 92/5 101/18

lots [1] 26/1

Lou [2] 19/420/17

love [1] 26/1

low [2] 67/17 72/22

Lowell [3] 36/23 37/1 37/5

lucky [2] 24/25 62/15

lucrative [1] 24/17

lunch [2] 68/8 101/19

M

ma'am [2] 73/16 76/10

made [9] 39/15 41/8 42/5 52/9 53/23 54/3
54/15 55/21 98/4

Magazine [1] 24/16

mail [13] 8/24 14/3 17/1417/20 17/25 18/15
18/17 22/22 40/15 96/11 98/7 99/24 100/23
mailed [6] 33/5 40/6 40/10 58/4 62/19 64/7
mailing [1] 12/23

mails [2] 18/4 97/12

main [5] 10/14 23/14 23/15 28/3 74/1
maintenance [1] 44/25

make [40] 10/23 12/4 19/7 27/8 27/24 27/25
28/6 28/10 28/12 29/11 30/3 30/9 32/15 33/14
33/16 34/24 39/10 41/13 41/18 42/7 45/24
46/2 49/12 52/7 54/12 58/1 58/17 59/8 66/7
66/11 73/6 73/10 93/13 93/16 93/20 93/22
93/22 100/25 101/24 102/11

make-up [2] 33/14 33/16

makes [5] 35/13 46/8 51/14 56/19 87/7
making [4] 22/25 23/5 28/8 51/5

manager [2] 79/7 79/22

manager's [1] 79/9

many [3] 9/2 78/8 84/25

march [3] 15/24 33/18 33/19

Marine [2] 77/12 78/18

marked [2] 36/5 80/6

marketing [3] 3/7 24/15 63/15

Marotto [2] 80/24 94/5

Marriott [1] 93/1

Marty [1] 51/13

Maryland [1] 37/11

Mason [2] 12/8 13/15

Masowick [6] 17/12 21/20 23/20 87/3 90/12
92/10

Mathis [2] 25/1 25/17

matters [1] 25/11

may [7] 14/13 37/19 54/5 70/14 85/10 96/25
97/19

maybe [4] 19/13 94/16 94/18 95/11
McClain [2] 46/11 77/1

me [53] 9/2 9/14 11/20 15/6 16/2 16/12 17/15
22/22 23/3 23/7 23/17 26/1 26/17 26/25 27/9
27/10 27/14 27/18 30/2 30/14 30/22 31/8 32/1
32/554/22 57/11 58/9 62/6 62/8 64/7 67/10
67/17 67/19 76/16 76/22 82/22 84/13 88/19
92/15 92/16 92/24 93/19 96/12 97/23 98/2
98/6 99/7 99/14 99/16 99/24 99/24 100/22
101/11

meal [1] 15/5

mean [7] 24/18 38/8 57/21 57/22 82/2 83/23
94/14




M

Media [2] 3/7 63/15

Medical [2] 53/5 60/8

Medicare [1] 24/13

meet [2] 75/22 90/6

meeting [32] 1/47/37/57/6 7/22 8/5 8/18
11/9 19/23 19/25 20/3 21/12 22/13 23/17 24/9

33/10 38/20 41/18 43/12 45/21 47/20 56/9
63/20 63/21 65/11 65/23 68/13 74/7 85/2
92/11 97/20 102/20

meetings [3] 5/7 82/3 97/13

Mel [3] 6/17 86/23 87/2

member [7] 25/1 43/14 60/14 77/20 84/20

84/21 102/4

members [12] 7/15 11/2 11/23 12/2 22/1

22/10 24/5 24/10 24/14 52/15 81/24 82/3

membership [21] 9/4 9/11 9/17 9/23 10/18
10/21 11/9 11/13 12/5 12/7 14/2 14/18 81/23

81/25 82/11 82/20 83/4 85/14 87/23 89/24

96/13

memberships [1] 12/11

memo [1] 39/3

memorial [1] 63/5

men [1] 4/13

mental [2] 70/12 75/22

mention [2] 25/23 25/25

mentioned [2] 50/15 60/4

merging [1] 30/1

mess [1] 82/5

met [4] 19/5 33/8 64/9 65/10

metal [1] 74/16

meticulously [1] 26/23

MIA [2] 2/75/3

Miami [1] 23/10

MIAs [1] 5/9

Michigan [2] 30/24 30/25

Mickey [1] 32/14

Mid [7] 34/9 37/9 37/17 44/9 92/25 93/3 94/4

Mid-Atlantic [2] 37/9 37/17

Mid-Winter [5] 34/9 44/9 92/25 93/3 94/4

middle [1] 57/9

might [2] 63/23 64/4

mileage [1] 21/12

milestone [1] 24/2

military [10] 4/13 23/10 29/19 48/5 48/13
63/25 65/23 66/1 78/9 78/17

Miller [2] 8/2 42/13

million [6] 16/20 61/9 61/10 61/13 61/14 76/3
millions [1] 24/18

Minadeo [3] 28/23 80/18 101/25

mind [2] 46/6 84/24

Mine [1] 88/17

minimal [1] 27/4

minimum [1] 13/6

minute [2] 76/22 77/25

minutes [28] 2/11 6/24 7/1 7/24 8/5 8/9 8/18
8/23 8/24 33/5 33/7 33/9 38/17 38/20 40/5
40/13 41/9 41/18 43/10 43/16 47/5 52/5 52/6
52/7 52/11 68/10 69/5 98/3

misheard [1] 17/1

missed [2] 9/25 63/9

missing [3] 5/16 7/19 84/9

mission [1] 22/11

misused [1] 34/5

mobility [1] 72/22

Monday [4] 14/22 29/4 61/2 67/16
money [17] 24/24 24/25 38/22 38/25 39/3
45/17 45/18 53/21 53/22 56/3 57/14 58/14
63/2 66/2 71/7 76/19 79/11

month [5] 19/21 19/21 26/19 71/2 79/23
months [2] 68/17 73/1

Moore [1] 51/13

more [17] 16/11 16/12 19/13 23/7 25/22 57/18
58/12 67/23 72/10 72/18 74/6 91/1 96/20
98/14 98/20 100/22 101/20

morning [17] 4/9 4/10 5/23 5/24 6/6 6/7 6/9
9/1 19/1 19/2 19/8 26/24 28/25 29/1 33/2 33/3
65/8

most [3] 30/6 72/1 101/22

motion [47] 7/23 8/4 8/17 35/7 35/10 35/13
36/1 41/13 42/11 42/23 43/6 45/25 46/2 46/8
46/13 46/15 46/24 51/10 51/14 51/17 51/25
52/6 52/9 52/11 53/23 53/25 53/25 54/3 54/15
54/18 56/17 56/19 56/22 57/8 65/17 65/21
66/9 66/11 66/15 66/24 87/4 87/7 87/10 87/18
90/21 90/24 91/8

motioned [3] 33/10 38/19 65/25

motions [4] 33/6 38/18 42/13 64/12

Motter [1] 86/20

mound [2] 38/6 38/9

move [11] 9/3 32/24 33/25 40/3 63/20 78/22
87/22 92/24 94/16 94/18 97/18

moved [4] 19/18 33/9 37/9 54/18

moves [1] 8/1

moving [1] 56/6

Mr [2] 18/2566/25

Mr. [1] 46/25

Mr. William [1] 46/25

Ms [2] 91/11 96/23

much [3] 42/1 67/10 99/1

Museum [1] 23/10

must [3] 10/15 52/22 95/9

my [45] 9/11 9/17 11/15 12/9 12/9 15/13
16/18 17/1 21/15 22/3 22/8 22/16 23/4 23/6
23/18 24/3 26/11 26/11 26/20 27/8 27/14 29/6
29/25 35/4 40/22 42/22 49/17 62/11 63/13
67/8 67/9 67/12 67/13 67/17 68/22 72/10
78/18 79/5 79/24 84/24 85/17 90/11 93/20
97/6 99/19

MyLegion [1] 13/16

myself [4] 28/10 53/3 53/20 54/11

N

39/20 43/13 44/16 54/2 65/20 66/4 74/4 81/9
81/15 82/8 83/3 83/7 83/14 85/19 89/13

news [2] 19/4 23/9

newsletters [1] 24/16

next [12] 11/3 15/7 19/21 23/20 43/8 56/5
59/2 64/25 80/12 84/5 93/6 93/7

nice [5] 15/531/12 45/5 45/6 95/7

Nichols [1] 86/24

night [9] 12/9 15/5 15/6 19/18 73/3 83/12
89/25 92/4 93/12

no [66] 5/12 8/7 8/12 8/16 18/20 20/1 20/25
26/3 26/5 27/18 28/17 28/23 30/15 32/18
32/19 32/21 32/22 35/20 35/25 36/14 42/9
42/25 43/5 45/1 45/23 46/3 46/18 46/23 49/15
51/8 51/19 51/24 53/18 55/23 56/2 56/13
56/24 57/4 58/14 59/8 63/11 65/3 65/13 66/18
66/23 71/22 78/6 80/21 80/22 81/3 82/13 86/9
87/12 87/17 88/24 90/15 90/17 91/2 91/7
94/24 95/15 95/17 97/24 99/3 100/1 101/14
nobody [4] 27/10 36/17 57/11 58/7

nod [1] 92/24

Nodding [1] 12/22

nominate [1] 48/20

nomination [1] 95/14

nominations [1] 95/9

none [10] 35/21 43/1 46/19 51/9 51/20 56/16
56/25 66/19 87/13 91/3

nonprofit [1] 69/8

nook [1] 79/10

noon [1] 68/9

normally [1] 13/10

Northwest [1] 93/1

not [76] 7/17/1511/2 12/3 14/3 18/5 18/6
18/10 18/15 19/5 21/3 22/19 24/6 27/22 29/16
31/24 32/6 32/16 33/19 38/1 41/7 41/10 41/15
42/10 43/21 46/5 47/22 49/22 50/5 50/15
50/18 52/12 55/4 55/5 55/6 55/17 58/17 59/18
59/25 62/7 62/21 65/18 66/3 67/15 69/20
70/16 72/3 72/5 72/22 73/24 75/6 75/10 75/13
75/19 77/11 77/11 77/22 79/15 81/8 81/23
83/4 86/5 86/17 87/22 89/8 90/6 94/2 95/11

name [5] 17/2 17/14 18/13 54/10 58/3

names [2] 15/13 61/19

Napoleon [1] 36/18

narrative [2] 34/23 40/20

NASCAR 2] 30/18 31/13

nation [2] 23/1 24/5

national [38] 3/9 5/6 11/1 11/20 11/24 13/3
13/9 13/9 14/3 20/18 22/9 22/12 22/13 22/17
24/14 24/17 25/3 25/6 29/14 33/21 39/4 39/6
45/13 48/24 56/1 56/8 62/25 64/16 64/18 65/5
65/10 96/16 96/21 98/17 99/2 99/6 100/8
102/2

nauseous [1] 67/7

Navy [1] 78/16

nay [9] 8/15 35/24 43/4 46/22 51/23 57/3
66/22 87/16 91/6

near [1] 14/4

NEC [12] 2/19 2/20 6/14 17/12 21/20 23/20
24/9 26/8 50/16 51/12 90/12 92/10

necessary [1] 10/24

need [23] 10/17 14/15 14/21 20/4 20/4 20/5
30/22 31/20 35/7 40/8 40/10 41/15 55/15 66/9
69/11 74/20 76/3 76/4 76/5 80/12 86/19 96/25
98/10

needed [6] 7/7 17/22 44/25 48/19 52/20 67/16
needs [4] 11/7 45/2 45/3 95/14

negative [1] 43/20

neither [1] 73/24

Nest [1] 32/14

net [1] 24/18

never [5] 16/17 17/25 29/13 32/1 46/6

new [21] 3/14 15/23 24/5 25/1 36/22 37/20

98/5 98/7 98/16 100/21 101/3 101/19 102/1
102/4

note [1] 92/15

notes [1] 22/3

nothing [4] 66/6 67/25 86/14 90/14

noticed [1] 77/11

November [3] 33/14 33/15 40/9

now [41] 4/255/19 5/22 6/4 6/23 13/23 14/24
16/9 18/23 19/24 29/5 37/6 39/24 43/23 45/1
52/21 52/24 53/1 53/14 55/21 57/9 58/4 58/7
58/14 59/15 60/25 61/25 62/19 68/13 68/22
72/17 73/19 77/11 78/22 82/17 83/21 83/25
85/24 95/20 101/9 102/20

Nowak [1] 31/17

nowhere [1] 24/25

number [6] 27/8 27/14 32/5 93/12 98/6 101/5
numbers [2] 23/16 61/8

0)

O-H [1] 9/6

obvious [1] 93/5

obviously [1] 82/10

October [3] 33/13 49/11 65/1

of-the-year [5] 66/4 93/24 94/21 94/24 95/3
off [4] 26/2 33/21 36/7 37/2

offer [4] 69/10 70/6 72/23 102/6

offered [2] 24/12 74/16

offering [1] 93/10

office [8] 30/5 44/10 57/13 59/22 61/4 74/6
74/24 79/9

officer [5] 2/12 6/17 60/20 61/23 80/19
officers [7] 3/511/2518/16 31/17 61/21 79/7




0)

68/22 69/6 69/17 72/4 73/4 74/19 75/4 75/20
82/6 83/12 84/20 89/17 89/24 93/18 93/20

officers... [1] 82/8

offices [1] 59/7

official [1] 5/7

often [1] 70/3

Oh [6] 16/24 30/16 31/10 82/5 95/1 95/20

OHIO [19] 1/3 1/14 1/24 22/5 30/17 30/17
37/18 39/15 63/3 65/23 66/1 69/9 69/17 69/18
90/4 96/5 98/12 100/6 101/24

OhioLegion.com [2] 18/1518/17

okay [30] 15/1 16/6 16/18 21/5 21/14 28/16
30/13 30/21 31/20 32/2 32/7 32/15 32/20
62/10 65/22 77/1 77/4 80/22 82/10 83/6 83/17
83/23 92/15 92/19 92/25 95/1 95/2 100/15
100/19 101/15

Old [3] 47/14 53/16 65/13

Olympics [5] 39/12 39/14 39/15 42/5 42/6

on-line [5] 8/10 11/4 24/9 89/19 92/1

once [3] 40/2 85/13 85/17

one [36] 9/13 9/22 10/3 17/24 19/6 20/7 23/9
24/3 27/4 37/3 44/15 47/9 47/21 50/14 51/5
55/7 59/10 60/24 61/15 62/15 65/6 67/12
69/21 72/3 73/25 77/17 78/7 78/10 78/12
78/13 85/9 88/16 89/20 95/7 101/20 102/14
ones [3] 82/798/21101/2

only [17] 36/4 37/3 37/6 47/9 51/5 53/1 54/7
54/8 58/25 59/3 60/9 60/21 73/9 73/11 78/15
78/16 92/12

open [10] 44/13 49/1 53/6 53/8 53/15 59/22
60/22 61/2 72/10 72/18

opened [3] 59/17 65/11 70/20

opener [1] 73/8

opening [4] 2/2 52/23 53/10 60/6

operate [1] 60/19

operating [1] 69/8

operation [1] 81/2

operations [3] 25/9 79/6 79/21

opportunity [1] 79/19

oppose [4] 47/15 50/17 50/22 51/6

opposed [10] 8/15 35/24 43/4 46/22 50/20
51/23 57/3 66/22 87/16 91/6

order [8] 2/3 4/27/77/22 40/6 40/7 45/18
68/12

Oren [3] 5/20 14/25 63/25

organization [4] 25/8 25/12 70/8 72/13
organized [1] 72/12

organizing [1] 25/15

originally [2] 50/20 67/7

other [27] 8/9 17/24 26/3 27/531/13 42/8
50/12 51/7 62/3 62/19 66/6 69/19 72/1 73/15
73/22 74/12 76/5 76/9 77/9 78/5 81/15 83/4
83/1590/1 97/8 99/5 101/13

others [1] 71/5

otherwise [1] 30/7

our [83] 4/13 4/14 4/16 4/16 4/16 4/18 4/19
10/10 10/14 13/8 14/4 14/6 16/4 16/20 17/3
17/21 18/10 18/16 21/1 21/11 22/10 22/17
23/1 24/7 24/14 24/16 27/25 29/8 39/21 43/12
43/13 47/14 52/16 53/4 54/19 58/25 59/4
60/24 61/4 61/4 61/5 61/7 61/15 61/15 61/20
63/21 68/13 69/12 69/15 69/20 70/6 70/8 70/9
70/12 70/15 70/20 71/2 71/3 71/4 71/5 71/7
71/10 71/23 71/24 71/25 72/9 72/9 72/13
72/16 72/17 73/9 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/10 75/3
75/20 76/4 76/5 92/1 93/14 96/12 97/20
ourselves [1] 5/17

out [67] 4/19 8/9 8/19 8/25 11/3 11/22 14/12
14/15 14/18 15/14 16/10 16/11 17/25 19/12
20/12 20/23 24/24 25/3 27/4 27/22 27/24 29/4
29/21 31/17 32/15 36/9 37/17 38/1 40/15
41/14 44/8 47/11 50/1 50/8 55/5 55/17 58/14
59/7 60/16 61/4 62/16 63/2 63/4 63/7 66/8

96/13 96/14 97/12 98/12 99/7 99/8 101/17
outgoing [1] 6/25

outing [1] 15/2

outlined [1] 26/24

outran [1] 62/15

Outstanding [2] 34/8 76/13

over [34] 13/22 15/2 15/4 16/23 16/25 29/12
31/16 33/6 38/17 39/22 41/15 42/18 42/21
44/5 44/9 45/10 49/4 53/4 54/24 55/3 57/10
61/13 74/25 79/5 79/6 80/23 81/11 82/25
83/22 84/17 85/13 89/22 97/1 97/25
overseeing [1] 25/9

own [2] 60/24 66/2

owned [3] 84/4 86/2 86/5

lownership [1] 34/11

P

package [2] 16/8 16/9

packet [3] 65/20 95/3 95/7

packets [1] 94/25

PACT [4] 59/5 59/9 59/15 59/18

page [2] 63/496/12

pages [1] 63/6

paid [6] 11/1 21/12 31/1 48/3 53/22 98/21
Paid-Up-for-Life [1] 11/1

pain [3] 19/10 67/7 67/9

paintball [1] 15/25

painted [1] 45/4

painting [1] 45/10

papers [1] 11/19

paperwork [S] 10/24 14/4 30/3 61/7 82/15
paragraph [1] 54/5

Park [2] 60/23 61/1

parking [6] 23/12 45/2 45/9 45/11 92/6 92/7
part [5] 9/25 46/5 49/5 71/20 72/17
part-time [1] 49/5

participants [2] 70/9 71/3

participating [2] 40/1 40/2

participation [1] 23/5

Party [4] 30/17 30/17 98/12 100/6

pass [3] 7/7 15/14 54/24

passed [13] 20/24 21/20 41/12 49/24 50/1
52/11 54/1 54/18 57/8 65/18 65/21 66/8 96/3
passing [1] 80/9

past [21] 6/11 6/14 6/14 6/20 6/21 7/11 16/19
19/8 28/7 41/18 45/19 52/19 58/20 80/15
82/23 84/9 85/21 86/1 92/11 92/12 96/2
path [1] 70/7

Paul [1] 31/24

pay [6] 41/14 44/18 48/6 66/2 71/13 99/14
payroll [1] 83/11

PDC [2] 7/17 81/13

peace [3] 4/20 4/21 102/13

Peg [1] 15/10

penalties [1] 34/4

Pennsylvania [2] 37/14 37/16

people [12] 14/516/3 16/11 18/10 20/1 20/4
20/5 28/5 47/12 59/7 69/11 93/18

per [3] 49/553/15 89/5

percent [5] 10/9 50/5 61/9 61/12 61/16
percentage [1] 61/16

performance [1] 44/20

period [1] 84/18

permission [1] 90/10

Perry [1] 86/22

person [4] 11/8 24/4 49/12 93/25
personally [1] 45/20

personnel [1] 48/3

pertinent [1] 66/6

Philadelphia [1] 36/22

phone [3] 20/23 23/16 93/12

photos [1] 22/21

physical [5] 5/8 69/13 70/4 70/11 70/22

pick [1] 77/17

Pickerington [2] 36/21 96/5

piece [1] 23/9

pitch [1] 36/9

place [9] 4/3 48/18 53/18 70/20 83/3 83/10
83/10 89/1 102/18

placed [1] 5/7

places [2] 4/17 21/1

plan [4] 10/15 13/7 53/18 57/25

plans [2] 24/13 75/14

play [3] 37/6 71/9 72/25

played [4] 37/10 37/13 37/15 71/15

players [1] 37/24

please [21] 10/5 14/19 14/20 16/1 16/12 18/5
23/2 23/17 24/6 30/1 34/5 44/14 63/2 71/12
86/11 88/3 93/21 93/22 93/22 101/4 102/5
pleased [1] 22/4

Pledge [3] 2/6 5/15/2

PM [4] 23/14 61/3 65/11 67/25

point [4] 7/20 14/17 56/9 101/9

policy [1] 53/21

polo [1] 72/24

portion [3] 18/9 48/12 54/24

position [10] 24/5 27/3 49/1 49/3 49/6 50/5
53/6 60/7 60/23 64/13

possible [S] 54/8 54/17 94/15 98/6 98/21
possibly [2] 15/23 99/17

post [80] 3/12 6/17 7/8 7/13 7/14 7/19 9/14
9/1410/22 11/6 11/10 12/2 12/9 14/25 15/4
15/17 15/18 22/15 22/23 26/20 26/20 27/10
27/11 30/2 34/22 36/18 36/19 36/20 36/20
36/21 36/21 36/22 36/23 37/1 37/2 37/4 37/24
38/25 40/9 40/19 46/12 47/17 47/21 51/1 51/5
52/7 61/23 64/2 64/24 65/1 68/16 68/20 70/2
78/22 78/25 79/7 79/8 79/13 79/17 80/4 80/10
81/5 81/6 81/15 81/23 82/20 83/9 83/22 83/23
84/1 84/10 85/1 85/12 85/13 85/19 86/3 88/4
88/10 95/9 96/5

post-9/11 [4] 47/17 47/21 51/1 51/5
post-service [1] 70/2

posted [3] 14/22 49/3 67/4

postponed [1] 65/22

posts [22] 9/13 10/16 11/22 11/22 12/1 12/1
14/9 16/6 28/4 30/1 34/23 40/6 40/9 40/20
47/12 47/23 48/18 48/19 62/23 63/1 63/4
83/15

pot [2] 89/21 90/1

potassium [2] 67/17 67/18

potentially [1] 45/8

POW [3] 2/75/35/9

POW/MIA [2] 2/75/3

POW/MIAs [1] 5/9

powerwashed [1] 45/3

practices [2] 45/16 45/19

pray [2] 4/11 4/23

Prayers [1] 68/3

preamble [3] 2/8 5/20 5/21

prefer [1] 59/24

preliminaries [1] 90/13

prepared [1] 63/19

prerequisite [2] 73/9 73/11

prerequisites [2] 71/19 71/22

present [7] 6/9 29/15 29/18 34/12 43/15 76/7
77/3

presentation [4] 3/10 69/2 71/14 90/23
presented [1] 63/1

presenting [1] 7/15

President [1] 6/19

president's [1] 100/17

pretty [6] 23/11 24/23 29/13 30/19 98/12 99/1
prevent [1] 27/5
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previous [6] 2/11 6/23 14/14 43/16 52/5 52/11
prior [3] 37/3 54/10 83/7

priority [1] 45/10

prisoner [1] 5/13

probably [8] 8/20 20/12 23/7 24/20 45/11
69/16 78/1 98/9

problem [S5] 23/24 26/20 28/4 42/20 75/2
procedure [2] 67/21 67/22
PROCEEDINGS [3] 1/7 68/11 102/22
process [8] 12/24 13/4 13/8 13/10 13/21 57/23
58/15 60/13

program [14] 39/20 39/21 69/15 69/16 71/3
71/24 71/25 72/9 72/9 72/13 72/18 73/9 75/5
76/4

programs [4] 56/7 70/9 72/1 76/5

project [10] 3/10 38/23 39/9 55/14 60/3 68/23
69/2 76/2 77/4 89/12

projections [1] 62/14

promise [1] 98/19

promote [1] 22/24

pronounced [1] 97/8

pronunciations [1] 15/13

proper [9] 8/4 30/3 35/16 42/23 46/16 51/17
56/22 66/15 87/10

properly [2] 40/21 72/22

property [1] 84/5

proposed [1] 64/22

prosecutor [1] 80/19

protect [2] 4/18 59/11

protection [1] 4/12

proud [1] 37/18

prove [3] 7/16 84/10 84/13

provided [2] 55/6 99/13

public [2] 59/23 60/22

pull [1] 44/6

purchase [3] 94/1 98/25 99/8

purchased [1] 31/8

purposes [2] 58/24 59/3

pursue [4] 66/3 90/10 90/18 90/25
pursuing [1] 90/9

push [1] 10/12

pushing [2] 10/8 10/12

put [21] 26/17 26/19 40/14 48/18 62/20 63/17
68/22 72/7 74/25 75/5 75/15 80/8 81/9 83/3
83/14 90/8 92/2 93/16 95/7 96/12 100/23
puts [1] 90/7

putting [3] 17/15 75/14 83/7
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Quakertown [1] 37/13

question [10] 10/6 12/7 17/10 34/2 34/3 34/6
41/1 49/7 76/12 78/8

questions [35] 18/19 26/3 28/14 28/16 30/14
32/18 32/21 42/8 43/19 44/14 45/22 46/17
49/18 50/13 51/7 56/11 56/12 65/2 66/10
71/11 73/15 76/9 77/9 78/5 80/20 80/22 92/8
94/4 95/16 97/23 99/23 99/25 100/20 101/12
101/13

quick [6] 14/2 18/9 22/2 37/23 40/16 91/13
quickly [1] 98/13

quite [2] 70/25 74/11

quorum [1] 6/2

quota [2] 9/18 10/8

[quotes [1] 45/4
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race [2] 29/19 31/13
radar [1] 92/2

raffle [2] 89/15 89/20
railroad [1] 73/5
rained [1] 62/16
raise [2] 38/22 71/7

raised [1] 53/12

Ralph [2] 6/15 65/14

ran [1] 72/13

randomly [1] 99/17

range [1] 70/9

rapid [1] 52/22

rate [3] 61/9 61/12 92/4

ratified [1] 11/3

ratify [1] 86/19

re [1] 54/23

re-read [1] 54/23

reach [6] 11/22 14/12 14/15 32/15 99/7 99/8
reached [1] 89/17

read [11] 7/9 26/23 42/14 43/15 52/3 52/5
54/19 54/23 66/12 79/19 80/16
reading [2] 2/11 6/23

ready [1] 68/8

real [8] 14/2 18/6 18/9 19/22 22/2 37/23 40/16
82/11

reality [2] 70/24 70/25

really [8] 20/19 22/4 29/12 31/11 45/5 73/6
82/20 96/22

reappointed [1] 54/5

reason [2] 20/1 81/18

reasons [2] 69/22 93/5

receive [4] 10/24 11/4 31/3 102/8
received [4] 17/20 38/16 98/5 100/21
receptions [1] 74/7

recess [2] 68/9 68/11

recognition [3] 2/7 5/3 24/3
recommended [2] 48/15 49/12
reconvene [1] 68/13

record [3] 25/14 58/19 82/15
recordable [1] 23/6

records [2] 22/18 84/13

recovery [1] 70/12

recruiting [1] 24/5

rectify [1] 79/12

recycle [2] 24/21 24/22

red [2] 35/2 88/25

rededicate [1] 5/16

redid [1] 95/2

redone [2] 35/2 35/3

Reds [1] 77/18

reenactment [1] 23/11

refer [1] 80/11

reflect [1] 22/10

reformatting [1] 34/12

regarding [1] 48/6

Regatta [2] 29/7 29/9

region [9] 36/18 36/18 36/19 36/19 36/20
36/20 36/21 36/22 36/23

Regional [3] 37/10 37/18 59/22
register [1] 98/24

registered [1] 61/25

registration [4] 91/25 96/24 97/1 97/11
regular [1] 7/22

regulations [1] 58/16

reinstitute [1] 79/17

rejected [2] 58/11 83/16

relay [1] 101/4

release [2] 5/12 98/9

released [1] 10/18

Religious [4] 19/22 19/25 34/17 34/19
remainder [1] 5/11

remains [1] 5/14

remands [2] 61/11 61/14

Remarks [1] 3/17

remember [1] 58/3

reminder [3] 61/23 66/4 95/9
remove [2] 48/12 67/21

removed [1] 67/13

renewals [1] 13/17

rent [1] 74/20

reopen [1] 85/15

repairs [2] 44/24 44/25

repatriation [1] 5/14

repaved [1] 45/2

report [43] 9/11 9/17 10/18 11/4 11/15 12/11
13/1 16/18 18/23 23/18 26/11 27/19 35/4
35/18 36/3 40/23 42/11 42/14 43/17 43/19
46/9 46/16 47/3 49/17 51/10 52/13 54/19 55/1
56/15 56/17 58/24 58/25 59/3 59/4 63/13
63/16 63/23 64/6 64/8 65/5 66/16 79/24 86/14
reported [11] 47/9 47/19 47/19 52/17 52/21
52/23 52/25 53/8 53/10 53/12 53/14
Reporting [1] 1/24

reports [8] 2/12 2/23 22/17 32/24 47/8 52/12
55/20 64/21

represent [1] 22/4

represented [1] 61/17

representing [2] 27/22 60/25

request [2] 53/21 63/6

requested [1] 53/22

requesting [2] 34/22 40/19

requests [1] 55/14

requirements [2] 48/19 48/23

reservations [6] 93/13 93/15 93/17 93/21
93/23 98/4

reserve [4] 15/14 55/14 65/23 66/1

resign [1] 53/5

resignation [1] 64/15

resolution [11] 5/57/8 7/9 7/10 34/7 34/10
34/12 39/20 48/11 80/17 85/5

resolutions [3] 49/15 55/23 86/13

resource [2] 58/17 62/11

respects [1] 21/1

responders [3] 69/12 70/13 70/23

response [36] 8/7 8/16 18/20 26/5 28/17 30/15
32/19 32/22 35/20 35/25 42/9 42/25 43/5
45/23 46/18 46/23 51/8 51/19 51/24 56/13
56/24 57/4 65/3 66/18 66/23 78/6 80/21 86/9
87/12 87/17 91/2 91/7 95/17 97/24 100/1
101/14

responses [1] 82/13

responsibilities [1] 25/7

responsibility [2] 28/21 70/6

rest [1] 76/14

retention [1] 10/15

retro [1] 61/14

retroactive [1] 59/20

retros [1] 61/10

returned [2] 40/7 40/8

revenue [1] 24/18

review [3] 47/6 53/16 54/2

reviewing [1] 25/13

revised [2] 51/4 54/15

revocation [1] 80/13

revocations [2] 3/12 78/22

revoke [1] 7/8

revue [1] 44/21

reworking [1] 66/7

Rhode [2] 52/10 54/15

Rich [1] 96/2

Richard [1] 65/25

Rick [1] 96/2

ride [5] 56/1 56/3 62/17 72/19 72/20

Riders [7] 3/6 62/7 62/12 63/3 63/7 68/14
68/16

rides [2] 63/5 74/21

riding [5] 70/8 71/3 72/1 72/5 72/6

right [39] 9/25 12/17 12/19 13/22 16/14 25/22
28/18 29/8 29/9 32/23 39/24 45/1 46/4 47/2
50/10 52/2 58/6 58/14 60/2 60/2 61/24 61/25
65/7 68/7 68/24 69/9 73/19 76/23 76/24 77/6
82/16 84/5 85/7 85/24 89/18 90/14 91/10
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right... [2] 91/12 98/11

Rivera [1] 16/15

road [3] 1/13 15/19 68/25

robbing [2] 83/9 83/10

Robert [4] 6/13 6/19 65/19 86/24
Robinson [7] 6/24 7/9 18/8 48/1 48/22 49/2
64/5

robust [1] 69/15

role [1] 82/18

roll [3] 2/9 5/22 5/25

ROMP [1] 62/14

Ron [7] 4/8 18/24 20/14 26/8 48/8 48/21
48/25

room [11] 15/15 92/4 96/24 97/1 97/2 97/15
97/19 97/21 98/10 101/5 101/8

rooms [3] 74/7 98/9 101/1

Root [1] 47/19

rotating [1] 54/6

roughly [1] 76/3

ruck [1] 15/24

Rue [4] 7/6 7/11 7/20 18/12

rules [4] 33/11 38/20 54/3 54/17
rumors [1] 81/22

run [3] 1/13 28/3 76/2

runner [1] 24/4

runner-up [1] 24/4

running [2] 17/6 79/14

Russell [1] 65/16

Rylee [1] 6/18

S

sad [1] 19/4

said [16] 8/18 31/5 31/23 36/11 45/9 49/14
51/4 54/14 54/23 60/13 62/17 72/15 78/7 80/5
88/20 89/7

SAL [3] 29/23 64/5 88/10

salute [6] 2/4 3/20 4/3 4/5102/18 102/19
saluted [1] 65/12

salvage [1] 81/15

Salvation [1] 75/4

same [6] 38/15 60/12 91/21 93/2 93/11 93/12
same-day [1] 60/12

Sandusky [1] 52/23

Saturday [7] 1/10 4/1 15/6 64/10 64/23 65/1
97/13

say [20] 8/13 16/14 17/1 27/16 28/5 29/22
35/22 36/12 43/2 46/20 51/21 57/1 62/4 66/20
82/8 83/21 87/14 97/3 98/20 101/4

saying [5] 9/10 17/14 17/21 24/8 41/10

says [8] 39/3 39/3 39/5 39/7 67/5 67/14 72/11
85/4

scam [2] 17/17 18/9

scams [1] 18/5

schedule [4] 11/10 33/22 33/23 39/16
Schmitt [3] 6/20 58/20 81/13

Schmoll [1] 86/24

Scholarship [1] 56/5

School [1] 61/23

schools [1] 40/9

Schutz [1] 86/21

score [1] 23/25

scramble [1] 59/19

scrambles [1] 59/6

second [17] 8/511/13 29/7 33/25 35/17 42/23
46/12 46/16 51/15 51/16 51/18 56/23 66/16
71/7 87/11 90/21 90/25

secondary [1] 86/6

seconded [7] 33/9 33/11 38/19 52/10 53/24
54/16 65/25

seconds [6] 8/3 35/15 42/16 56/21 66/14 87/9
secret [1] 48/16

section [2] 52/9 74/5

secure [1] 5/12

Security [4] 3/9 48/4 65/5 65/10

see [22] 9/8 14/15 16/8 18/12 21/21 22/19
23/13 23/17 23/22 23/25 25/19 25/20 25/21
30/22 39/25 54/12 75/21 82/19 88/14 99/15
99/16 100/22

seeing [1] 62/23

seen [2] 24/24 29/13

selected [3] 34/1 40/12 48/16

send [10] 12/13 13/8 34/23 39/2 39/5 39/7
40/20 76/18 77/3 95/12

sending [3] 13/2 31/23 58/7

sends [1] 11/24

senior [2] 36/7 36/15

sense [1] 90/17

sent [9] 12/10 12/16 17/25 32/4 34/21 40/18
42/6 55/17 88/7

September [7] 29/8 40/8 61/24 62/5 64/24
66/5 95/15

September 17th [1] 29/8

Sergeant [3] 6/4 6/18 85/24
Sergeant-at-Arms [3] 6/4 6/18 85/24
serious [1] 19/17

serve [2] 47/17 73/11

serves [1] 25/5

service [12] 1/24 3/5 4/13 6/16 60/20 61/21
61/23 70/2 70/4 74/10 74/14 74/24
services [5] 69/10 69/21 71/4 71/8 72/23
serving [2] 25/8 80/16

sessions [1] 25/16

set [7] 11/9 17/22 20/10 30/17 53/9 75/24
101/6

settled [1] 85/17

seven [5] 16/21 16/21 16/23 16/25 37/6
several [5] 11/20 12/16 47/7 67/6 74/18
Shane [8] 35/12 56/18 64/13 65/22 65/24
78/25 79/25 87/6

sharing [1] 30/24

Sharon [6] 42/17 42/22 46/10 46/11 57/12
76/25

she [14] 19/9 19/14 19/16 19/16 31/22 31/23
67/4 67/5 72/10 72/11 74/21 84/6 96/20 97/8
she'll [1] 25/2

she's [5] 6/18 25/1 31/19 76/14 97/9

sheet [1] 43/18

shine [1] 102/11

shoot [1] 92/16

short [4] 16/18 38/7 43/10 71/9

shorter [1] 64/4

shortest [1] 63/23

should [20] 7/3 10/14 11/3 11/19 14/6 27/10
27/11 28/14 31/6 31/7 33/4 34/3 34/24 41/22
52/4 58/6 70/17 85/25 88/15 90/16
shoulder [3] 67/9 97/16 97/17

show [7] 12/25 18/14 20/1 21/1 21/11 55/21
99/17

showed [1] 26/24

showing [3] 12/1 43/20 76/14

shows [2] 11/21 12/11

shut [6] 55/4 61/7 79/8 83/6 83/17 84/25
shutdown [1] 48/4

sic [6] 9/14 9/14 12/8 15/597/2 97/3

side [3] 67/8 79/5 79/21

Sidney [1] 36/19

signed [2] 15/9 37/23

significantly [1] 44/6

simple [1] 14/13

since [12] 13/17 19/5 37/19 61/16 63/16 63/25
65/8 67/12 67/15 67/25 69/9 85/18

sir [6] 9/19 11/16 18/21 21/6 71/16 88/12
sit [6] 51/1 57/17 60/3 72/7 72/23 99/9

sits [1] 50/4

sitting [4] 72/6 94/17 94/17 94/19
situation [2] 19/18 28/9

situations [1] 28/12

six [2] 13/3 78/11

skid [1] 10/11

skids [1] 75/15

Skip [1] 64/7

skull [1] 29/14

Slyman's [1] 92/13

small [1] 75/15

snacks [1] 23/13

snow [1] 33/15

so [146]

soccer [1] 72/25

social [2] 81/24 82/2

society [1] 70/6

solace [1] 70/7

sold [2] 93/18 98/12

solution [1] 18/11

some [22] 13/17 14/7 14/15 15/23 25/23 25/24
28/7 28/8 28/11 43/15 43/19 44/3 52/24 53/20
58/15 72/3 72/21 74/12 75/7 82/8 98/22 99/5
somebody [1] 54/22

someone [2] 27/11 74/16

something [10] 9/21 12/10 18/2 26/25 40/15
40/24 73/8 85/10 92/16 100/17

sometime [1] 67/21

Sons [1] 3/8

Sons' [1] 84/17

soon [3] 8/8 19/22 23/11

sooner [1] 25/20

SOPs [1] 79/13

sorry [S] 27/16 32/12 42/17 93/19 96/9
sort [3] 8/21 74/22 75/16

Sounds [1] 63/22

south [2] 91/20 97/9

space [4] 30/23 71/6 74/7 74/20

spare [1] 5/12

speak [5] 7/12 11/12 12/20 70/2 101/2
speaking [3] 14/2 21/19 69/22

special [7] 39/12 39/14 39/15 42/4 42/6 55/14
77/4

specifically [1] 39/16

speed [1] 13/21

spending [2] 48/5 48/13

spent [3] 55/13 55/20 74/25

spicy [1] 77/18

spikes [1] 73/5

spirit [1] 70/18

spoke [3] 12/9 19/14 48/5

sponsored [1] 29/14

spot [2] 62/20 63/17

spots [1] 95/6

spread [1] 101/9

Spring [1] 40/13

staff [6] 44/20 52/15 55/16 58/3 60/14 68/2
Stan [6] 5/20 14/25 35/14 63/25 87/1 90/20
stand [3] 10/547/21 97/16

standing [1] 9/12

standings [2] 9/22 9/24

stands [2] 9/13 81/7

start [8] 19/3 30/2 30/7 40/2 47/2 60/11 75/21
75/23

started [4] 36/25 72/15 81/6 89/19

state [10] 7/12 27/13 30/5 37/24 39/17 40/3
48/23 90/7 90/8 90/8

stated [3] 7/7 7/14 54/9

statements [1] 25/14

states [4] 5/11 34/3 78/9 99/6

status [1] 68/5

stay [2] 10/16 28/6

stays [1] 39/8

stealing [2] 84/10 84/11
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Stennis [2] 7/17 18/12

steps [1] 80/12

Steve [10] 17/11 17/12 21/18 21/19 23/20 26/7
87/3 87/19 90/12 92/10

Steve's [1] 90/21

still [28] 5/9 14/6 16/23 16/25 26/24 41/24
47/24 49/21 49/25 50/17 50/22 51/6 55/14
56/14 60/8 60/21 62/21 62/23 62/24 67/14
79/10 81/1 82/14 92/21 92/22 93/25 98/8
98/10

stipulate [1] 90/4

Stockhands [5] 3/10 38/24 39/1 68/23 69/7
stolen [1] 84/17

stomach [1] 19/10

STOOD [1] 68/11

stop [2] 10/12 18/11

stopped [1] 83/14

stories [1] 22/21

story [1] 74/6

straight [1] 72/7

straighten [1] 82/6

Street [2] 23/15 23/15

strength [1] 70/18

strictly [1] 72/14

strike [3] 36/11 36/13 38/2

struck [1] 47/18

struggling [4] 70/1 70/11 74/14 75/7
stuck [1] 79/9

stuff [8] 14/16 37/21 72/574/7 75/23 81/7
92/22 101/18

style [1] 97/22

subcommittee [1] 55/1

submissions [1] 65/14

submit [1] 22/15

submitted [4] 13/15 13/17 22/20 22/22
submitting [1] 22/8

success [3] 61/8 61/9 61/12

successfully [2] 59/17 62/13

such [1] 24/15

suggest [1] 94/16

suggested [3] 48/17 48/21 49/10
suggestions [1] 16/1

suit [2] 47/397/21

Suites [1] 15/16

Sunday [1] 20/25

support [5] 20/5 34/5 63/5 63/7 76/8
supported [1] 34/10

supposed [3] 41/5 81/8 84/19
supposedly [1] 17/21

sure [23] 10/22 10/23 12/4 15/3 18/5 25/21
27/8 277/24 27/25 28/6 28/12 29/16 30/3 30/9
30/20 32/15 39/10 58/17 71/21 93/6 93/16
93/22 100/25

surgery [1] 67/9

surrender [1] 82/16

suspensions [2] 3/12 78/23

sustain [1] 75/25

swamped [1] 13/22

sweet [2] 16/18 95/11

swim [1] 26/22

switch [1] 93/4

symbol [1] 5/8

system [1] 50/8

T

tabs [1] 92/18

take [8] 28/1 28/14 34/11 69/5 79/5 80/12
83/21 101/19

taken [3] 19/9 62/25 86/18

takes [3] 13/3 13/9 45/10

taking [S] 26/1 28/20 61/19 79/6 85/12

talk [10] 18/1 28/24 44/19 47/13 54/13 58/12
73/18 89/14 92/22 95/11

talked [9] 17/13 27/20 29/20 44/16 45/2 47/14
54/21 57/11 65/8

talking [3] 17/24 71/10 85/11

talks [1] 60/5

Tamar [1] 69/1

tap [1] 58/17

teach [2] 72/472/19

teaching [1] 62/1

team [2] 36/16 61/17

teams [3] 36/17 36/24 37/3

teamwork [1] 10/16

tell [4] 14/14 21/15 50/3 77/18

telling [1] 72/7

ten [3] 37/7 98/3 98/15

tenth [1] 37/5

term [3] 47/15 54/6 75/19

terminate [2] 65/17 65/18

terrible [1] 15/13

test [5] 33/13 34/2 40/4 52/22 71/12
testimony [2] 25/13 25/14

testing [4] 33/12 33/14 53/1 67/11

Tests [1] 40/8

text [2] 32/592/16

than [13] 20/7 23/7 26/18 57/18 62/3 64/4
66/6 71/25 82/22 92/5 95/15 96/20 100/22
thank [43] 6/3 8/25 9/510/7 13/13 13/14
13/19 16/13 17/8 18/7 18/21 18/22 19/20
20/13 21/6 21/7 22/6 23/4 24/8 26/2 26/6
26/14 28/18 28/20 28/22 32/17 43/7 46/14
50/10 68/20 69/6 77/5 80/1 87/24 88/6 88/9
88/12 89/2 95/22 96/8 96/9 96/15 101/17
thankful [1] 76/6

thanks [12] 6/22 16/16 17/9 20/14 23/19 26/7
26/16 63/14 78/20 79/25 86/12 101/16

that [288]

that's [31] 11/2 12/3 12/4 13/6 24/1 28/6
28/10 33/22 38/1 38/12 42/19 49/21 56/10
58/4 58/16 68/5 69/21 73/11 76/3 79/20 79/24
81/7 85/14 89/5 89/7 94/15 95/18 97/3 97/7
97/8 99/24

theater [1] 97/22

their [39] 7/15 7/18 10/24 12/2 14/5 14/9 20/2
30/20 34/24 39/16 47/11 47/12 56/6 66/2
68/16 69/25 70/2 70/3 70/5 70/16 70/18 70/18
70/18 73/5 74/13 75/5 75/17 75/23 75/25
79/14 82/3 82/8 82/14 82/16 83/21 84/15
89/19 97/19 100/25

them [83] 4/13 4/16 7/16 8/9 8/19 8/21 8/21
10/310/17 10/17 11/21 11/25 12/1 12/13
12/16 13/2 13/4 13/8 13/8 13/10 14/12 14/12
14/14 14/15 14/20 16/1 16/9 16/10 16/12 18/4
18/11 26/24 29/4 30/7 31/1 31/2 31/3 38/18
40/21 44/15 47/6 47/16 51/2 52/24 55/6 55/15
60/12 60/15 61/20 66/5 70/7 70/15 74/21 75/9
75/9 75/17 75/18 75/19 75/21 75/24 76/1 81/4
81/10 84/2 84/2 84/3 84/6 84/7 85/15 85/18
85/19 86/7 89/8 89/23 90/7 90/8 91/23 96/25
98/25 99/8 99/8 99/22 101/4

themselves [1] 75/25

then [21] 7/11 7/17 8/22 17/24 25/24 29/15
39/8 40/2 40/11 45/21 48/17 54/15 60/2 60/15
60/20 69/1 71/10 74/11 84/20 92/12 93/17
therapeutic [3] 69/10 70/8 71/3

there [76] 8/6 11/23 15/4 19/10 20/1 20/18
21/3 23/23 25/23 26/1 26/2 30/7 31/4 31/14
35/19 42/1 42/7 42/23 44/4 44/24 46/15 46/17
47/8 48/11 49/15 50/12 51/18 52/5 52/15
52/22 53/4 53/16 53/18 54/2 55/1 56/23 59/8
60/2 60/14 63/2 63/4 63/6 63/9 65/13 66/16
71/12 71/22 72/6 75/12 80/17 81/4 81/10
81/18 83/4 83/7 84/5 84/12 84/18 85/11 87/11

88/5 88/5 88/14 90/17 91/1 91/17 91/20 91/22
92/14 93/5 93/6 94/15 97/14 98/25 98/25 99/5
there's [13] 20/6 20/25 26/3 33/15 41/25 42/4
56/10 78/15 84/8 90/14 94/12 98/15 98/24
THEREUPON [2] 68/11 71/14

these [12] 16/5 33/6 34/16 52/4 69/24 70/2
70/14 75/6 75/6 75/7 84/22 86/17

they [101] 10/17 10/24 13/22 14/13 14/15
14/21 17/14 17/16 18/17 19/11 19/11 19/15
19/18 21/12 27/11 29/4 30/8 33/24 34/11
34/18 36/11 36/12 37/10 37/11 37/13 37/14
37/15 37/18 38/22 38/24 39/12 39/13 39/15
39/23 40/20 41/18 47/12 48/15 51/4 52/18
53/1 53/12 53/21 54/14 55/2 55/6 55/7 55/9
55/13 56/4 58/9 60/9 60/15 60/16 60/18 60/19
61/2 63/8 66/2 67/14 67/15 67/16 67/19 68/16
70/16 70/17 74/18 75/20 75/25 76/18 81/5
81/6 82/2 82/6 82/16 83/10 83/15 83/16 83/19
83/25 84/2 84/4 84/13 85/14 85/15 89/8 89/20
89/21 89/22 89/25 90/7 93/10 94/7 94/9 94/14
94/19 96/3 98/7 100/23 101/8 101/8

they're [25] 10/23 11/21 14/11 14/16 14/20
18/4 18/6 32/16 53/14 55/10 55/12 60/13
60/14 61/19 61/21 66/7 68/17 68/24 69/25
75/6 75/10 81/1 81/8 82/7 97/19

they've [7] 16/9 47/6 57/14 60/10 60/14 81/9
89/18

thing [8] 28/3 29/7 33/22 38/16 74/22 75/17
85/9 101/20

things [13] 16/5 20/5 25/23 25/24 28/5 28/5
30/10 37/21 73/14 75/2 83/25 84/22 85/17
think [15] 16/20 19/15 42/2 45/9 45/19 61/25
62/15 73/22 85/4 85/25 94/9 94/15 98/13
100/2 101/7

thinking [3] 84/24 85/11 85/17

third [2] 24/4 54/8

thirsty [1] 67/24

this [78] 5/11 5/17 6/9 9/1 12/20 13/1 13/11
14/3 14/16 14/17 16/14 16/19 17/16 19/8 20/3
20/22 22/5 22/6 23/5 24/20 25/19 26/24 29/5
32/23 35/8 36/3 36/7 39/2 42/22 44/13 47/16
49/15 52/18 53/25 54/6 54/14 54/17 55/13
55/21 56/3 57/15 58/12 58/23 59/2 68/8 68/15
68/23 71/20 72/8 73/6 73/18 73/21 73/23
73/24 74/1 74/3 74/5 74/9 74/14 74/23 75/12
75/19 75/19 76/2 76/17 77/25 78/2 79/15
79/23 82/17 82/24 83/20 87/21 99/12 99/20
102/2 102/5 102/20

Thom [2] 87/1 90/20

thoroughly [1] 44/12

those [47] 5/14 5/16 8/13 8/15 8/23 8/24 9/17
9/21 11/22 11/23 11/24 12/2 14/19 28/2 30/12
32/15 34/18 35/21 35/24 36/23 43/1 43/4 44/7
45/4 46/19 46/22 51/20 51/23 52/6 56/25 57/3
62/25 63/6 66/19 66/22 69/11 69/21 70/11
72/23 83/15 87/13 87/16 91/3 91/6 94/1 99/2
99/11

though [2] 50/9 50/21

thought [3] 23/23 67/8 94/22

thoughts [1] 68/3

thousands [1] 5/9

three [12] 12/2513/6 13/18 13/19 54/6 67/18
67/23 68/17 71/2 75/14 80/15 91/20
three-month [1] 71/2

three-year [1] 54/6

threw [2] 36/9 38/1

through [26] 8/21 8/21 9/13 9/22 13/4 24/13
24/14 28/11 33/13 33/16 33/18 33/19 41/16
43/17 44/8 44/23 57/20 61/2 80/4 91/16 91/17
93/8 93/9 98/4 99/12 101/18

throughout [2] 23/1 61/21

thrown [1] 26/21

Thursday [4] 37/1 37/13 61/2 63/20




T

ticket [2] 31/12 98/16

tickets [11] 30/20 30/22 31/6 31/9 93/25 94/3
98/13 98/17 99/2 99/7 99/21

Tierney [1] 88/22

tight [1] 97/17

till [2] 68/9 83/12

Tim [4] 69/1 73/17 78/2 78/20

time [31] 13/1 13/6 13/8 13/11 16/14 29/12
32/23 33/5 49/5 49/11 53/18 54/9 55/24 61/6
65/8 68/8 71/6 74/22 82/7 83/6 83/17 83/17
85/2 87/21 90/6 90/11 90/18 94/2 96/22 97/20
102/5

times [1] 12/16

tiny [1] 75/15

titled [1] 86/6

today [11] 9/13 21/24 22/2 31/21 67/21 69/6
76/7 88/1 88/23 90/14 101/18

together [3] 9/10 17/15 57/23

told [3] 31/22 41/21 98/2

Toledo [1] 26/20

Tom [3] 6/16 35/14 88/22

ton [1] 74/15

tons [1] 63/4

too [5] 17/6 28/8 67/9 96/19 97/10

took [5] 19/11 53/567/10 81/10 89/22
tools [2] 74/15 74/16

top [1] 14/4

total [1] 61/15

totaling [1] 61/18

touch [1] 10/16

tournament [9] 15/18 15/24 15/25 36/7 36/15
36/16 36/24 36/25 37/10

tournaments [1] 15/20

training [S] 11/6 11/6 11/7 11/10 25/15
transactions [1] 99/20

TRANSCRIPT [1] 1/7

transfer [3] 67/17 67/19 67/20

transfers [1] 11/22

transmittal [2] 13/9 13/11

transparent [1] 44/13

travel [1] 48/6

Treasurer [2] 2/16 16/15

Treatment [1] 53/17

trial [1] 80/15

tried [6] 29/3 31/16 58/9 81/19 81/20 83/15
trip [2] 29/1133/17

trophy [2] 29/1529/18

trouble [2] 27/25 28/7

try [3] 27/23 39/25 81/14

trying [3] 16/2 16/4 82/8

Tuesday [1] 20/24

turn [4] 10/1 80/23 88/1 97/25
turnaround [2] 13/513/23

turned [1] 14/4

turning [1] 10/23

turnout [1] 15/3

turnover [2] 54/8 55/16

Twenty [1] 59/14

twice [2] 81/21 99/15

two [13] 4/4 8/19 29/5 61/13 67/23 74/6 78/15
78/16 84/16 84/18 88/15 91/23 102/18
two-story [1] 74/6

two-year [1] 84/18

type [1] 81/25

typed [1] 100/24

types [1] 84/22

unaccounted [1] 5/9

unanimous [1] 7/21

uncover [2] 4/6 102/5

under [7] 16/22 38/25 44/16 54/2 65/13 81/1
85/20

underneath [2] 75/18 76/1

unexpectedly [1] 67/5

Unfinished [2] 3/13 86/15

unflinching [1] 4/14

Unfortunately [1] 24/20

unit [1] 73/18

United [3] 5/11 34/3 78/9

unless [3] 21/2 54/22 56/10

unnoticed [1] 24/6

unseen [1] 70/3

until [6] 31/4 41/19 63/21 67/16 98/20 99/22
unto [1] 102/12

unyielding [1] 70/19

up [47] 9/14 10/12 11/1 11/9 13/1 13/21 16/3
17/22 18/10 20/1 20/4 21/11 23/20 24/4 26/24
33/14 33/16 38/3 39/17 40/3 49/5 53/11 56/3
57/7 60/7 68/1 72/7 73/2 73/7 74/25 75/6
75/24 76/14 76/16 79/14 84/19 85/10 89/21
90/1 92/21 95/4 95/5 96/23 99/17 99/19 101/6
101/21

update [8] 10/19 45/13 64/2 67/2 68/5 78/25
79/4 79/20

updated [1] 95/8

updating [1] 79/14

upon [2] 102/11 102/12

ups [1] 60/17

us [30] 4/11 4/20 5/12 5/16 10/12 11/24 12/11
12/24 20/25 21/4 28/7 28/21 30/9 34/7 44/15
45/13 45/15 58/1 60/25 69/6 73/13 74/17 76/2
76/6 80/2 93/10 94/15 97/21 97/21 102/13
use [5] 10/15 18/16 39/9 45/8 52/20

used [1] 55/4

usually [5] 12/17 13/23 13/24 52/18 100/19
Utica [1] 36/20

utilities [1] 75/16

visitor [1] 99/13

visitors [1] 99/11

vital [1] 5/17

VMC [1] 52/20

Voiture [1] 102/1

volunteer [3] 65/24 66/1 66/2
volunteers [3] 52/1552/16 52/21
vote [5] 7/217/21 8/10 8/24 57/10
voted [1] 34/17

voting [4] 24/9 24/10 49/12 82/3
VSO [1] 53/4

VSOs [1] 75/23

Vulgamore [2] 15/11 15/12

W

\4

U

U.C [1] 19/18
U.S [2] 25/10 34/4
UC [4] 67/6 67/17 67/20 68/2

VA [16] 3/452/1 52/2 52/15 53/5 53/6 55/3
55/18 55/23 56/17 60/4 60/8 67/10 67/15 68/2
75/21

vacant [3] 53/7 60/5 60/7

vacation [1] 63/17

Valley [1] 23/10

Van [1] 6/15

various [2] 55/17 64/21

version [1] 47/20

versus [1] 55/8

very [7] 26/23 67/17 69/15 70/15 76/6 97/17
97/17

veteran [4] 47/21 56/7 61/6 77/12

veterans [31] 16/4 47/17 51/1 52/19 53/17
55/5 59/17 60/11 61/4 61/15 69/12 69/15
69/16 69/20 69/24 69/25 70/12 70/23 71/24
71/25 72/9 72/13 72/14 72/16 74/12 74/24
74/25 75/1 75/5 75/13 76/4

vets [1] 75/22

vetting [2] 60/11 60/15

via [1] 39/19

Vice [18] 2/14 2/15 4/25 5/3 5/19 6/13 6/16
8/39/411/19 12/8 14/24 17/6 42/13 79/5
80/25 89/6 94/6

video [2] 71/10 71/14

violating [1] 58/18

violations [1] 83/13

virtually [1] 7/5

visit [1] 47/12

visitations [1] 52/24

visited [1] 47/11

Wade [2] 60/23 61/1

wage [1] 44/19

wait [2] 63/21 71/2

waiting [1] 44/17

walk [4] 59/23 59/24 60/13 60/17

walk-ins [3] 59/23 59/24 60/13

walk-ups [1] 60/17

walked [1] 43/17

walking [2] 30/19 44/22

want [36] 11/23 17/18 17/25 23/16 27/8 28/10
28/24 29/2 29/23 39/2 39/10 39/23 49/4 55/6
57/19 59/5 62/8 62/20 63/1 64/1 64/5 65/4
72/19 79/17 81/23 82/6 89/14 90/10 90/18
96/23 98/19 99/9 99/14 99/21 101/7 101/24
wanted [4] 19/6 62/6 92/23 93/4

wanting [1] 31/8

wants [5] 54/22 72/4 73/6 82/20 98/8
Warriors [1] 53/13

wars [1] 5/10

was [99] 7/57/21 16/19 19/9 20/17 20/18 24/3
24/8 26/21 30/23 31/23 33/9 33/10 34/15
36/11 36/15 36/19 36/19 36/23 38/1 38/6
38/19 41/4 41/12 41/17 41/19 41/21 42/1 42/1
42/2 42/17 42/21 43/19 43/21 47/8 47/10
47/18 47/19 47/20 47/24 48/11 48/12 48/15
48/15 49/12 50/25 50/25 52/5 52/9 52/14 53/4
53/16 53/18 53/23 54/2 54/3 54/14 54/15
54/15 54/20 56/9 57/9 57/10 62/18 65/13
65/17 65/18 67/8 67/9 67/11 67/11 67/17
71/14 80/6 83/3 83/4 83/11 83/17 83/21 83/24
84/1 84/2 84/3 84/10 84/11 84/18 85/18 86/4
86/6 89/6 89/7 89/20 89/21 90/1 90/1 90/1
90/17 92/5 97/9

Washington [3] 25/4 25/18 25/19

wasn't [5] 24/24 38/7 45/7 84/20 84/21
wasting [2] 90/11 90/18

watch [1] 102/13

water [2] 23/12 26/21

way [9] 20/25 24/7 37/7 42/22 59/25 60/21
61/5 69/25 99/14

Wayne [1] 36/19

we [237]

we'd [2] 44/1573/12

we'll [32] 4/7 4/25 5/19 5/22 6/4 6/23 8/9 8/20
8/22 9/3 14/24 18/23 19/22 23/20 25/17 25/19
25/21 32/23 40/3 43/8 44/10 44/22 45/4 45/10
54/23 62/1 66/8 78/22 91/8 96/13 98/22 98/24
we're [40] 12/3 15/7 15/23 16/21 16/22 16/23
16/24 27/3 27/5 29/10 42/7 43/25 44/1 44/17
57/22 58/15 58/17 59/25 60/6 62/23 63/20
68/13 69/7 69/22 69/23 69/24 71/2 73/1 74/9
75/9 79/10 79/12 79/12 87/21 91/22 92/13
93/597/16 99/1 101/8

we've [20] 18/9 18/10 19/5 19/25 28/3 29/4
31/1 45/20 54/21 58/5 59/6 59/23 61/17 69/8
71/6 72/15 78/2 82/10 98/9 101/20

wearing [1] 77/11

weather [2] 15/3 62/14




\u4

91/19 91/21 92/1 92/11 93/1 93/6 93/8 93/11
93/14 93/24 93/25 94/2 96/11 97/12 97/21

web [1] 17/22

website [9] 24/15 35/3 39/18 40/14 71/23 92/2
93/14 95/4 95/8

Wednesday [4] 7/510/20 14/23 37/10

week [16] 8/20 13/17 13/23 14/3 16/19 17/20
33/18 33/24 33/25 37/8 49/5 90/1 93/19 93/20
99/12 99/20

weekend [1] 89/22

weeks [5] 12/2513/3 13/6 13/18 13/19
Weiler [1] 65/19

weird [2] 67/12 73/7

welcome [6] 25/17 43/14 43/14 59/24 77/7
95/23

welcomed [1] 43/13

Welfare [4] 39/3 39/4 39/4 39/6

well [22] 14/2 22/17 22/22 26/14 31/5 31/7
34/22 34/23 35/9 38/5 40/19 44/11 45/3 48/10
67/5 68/3 70/22 70/23 72/24 76/5 84/4 90/16

went [9] 20/19 37/7 39/22 41/22 43/21 79/8
81/4 81/5 83/19

were [32] 9/17 17/14 17/16 22/20 24/25 36/18
36/24 36/24 42/5 43/23 44/5 44/8 44/24 49/15
52/13 52/19 64/12 65/12 67/16 80/3 81/9
82/16 83/9 83/10 83/16 83/25 84/8 84/22 89/8
89/24 91/20 93/2

weren't [1] 42/6

what [28] 7/13 9/21 14/21 23/16 26/10 28/10
30/23 31/1 45/17 45/17 52/16 54/23 56/7
67/16 68/1 74/9 80/1 81/25 82/4 82/25 83/8
85/2 89/7 90/1 92/5 95/18 97/7 97/14

what's [6] 20/21 28/7 28/13 77/13 77/14 77/15

whatever [3] 33/15 41/3 67/22

Whatley [3] 5/15/49/3

whatnot [1] 60/6

whatsoever [1] 44/14

when [27] 7/15 8/18 10/5 10/21 12/13 12/15

17/1 20/9 28/4 59/9 60/6 60/6 70/20 73/1

73/13 74/10 74/19 75/5 79/8 79/13 79/17 80/3

80/5 83/24 89/6 92/14 98/23

whenever [1] 10/17

where [9] 18/14 50/4 76/3 81/7 83/20 92/17

94/16 94/18 99/15

Where's [1] 78/18

whether [2] 75/1 75/8

which [16] 12/18 25/11 43/21 44/2 44/2 45/1

45/6 47/10 47/15 48/2 48/12 50/25 59/14 66/8

79/22 92/4

while [5] 19/12 23/23 31/14 60/3 102/14

White [4] 6/16 23/4 32/25 35/2

who [17] 5/14 23/7 24/12 36/17 53/4 55/21

58/4 60/19 60/25 72/3 74/12 74/13 76/20

76/23 83/5 93/19 99/11

who's [1] 82/17

who've [1] 98/21

Whoa [1] 77/23

whoever [2] 18/13 25/18

whole [5] 50/21 59/19 73/22 83/9 90/11

why [3] 22/19 44/8 81/18

wife [2] 23/6 72/10

wife's [1] 74/21

will [99] 6/17 8/10 8/19 10/18 10/19 11/9
11/24 12/25 13/21 15/9 15/16 15/17 16/2 17/4
18/6 18/14 18/16 20/11 22/8 22/9 22/12 24/17
25/7 27/18 27/19 27/22 29/22 30/18 32/15

33/19 33/24 34/3 34/6 34/11 34/17 38/17

38/22 39/1 40/6 40/7 40/11 40/14 40/14 45/18

47/21 47/22 53/19 54/11 55/20 55/21 56/4

56/8 60/11 61/2 62/25 64/23 64/25 66/3 67/21

68/3 68/9 68/9 71/12 74/3 74/4 75/12 75/15

75/16 76/18 77/3 77/18 77/24 78/1 80/18

80/19 88/23 88/25 90/9 90/22 91/12 91/17

98/16 99/11 102/6
William [1] 46/25
willing [1] 16/6
Wilson [2] 19/9 24/8
wind [1] 94/8
window [1] 60/16
winner [1] 90/2
winners [3] 29/18 40/10 40/11
Winter [5] 34/9 44/9 92/25 93/3 94/4
within [10] 16/7 30/19 47/23 51/2 53/2 70/8
72/17 74/17 75/20 83/16
without [2] 58/7 72/12
woman [1] 84/5
women [1] 4/13
won [5] 24/136/17 37/11 61/17 102/1
won't [3] 31/3 54/19 72/11
wondering [1] 22/19
Wood [1] 11/8
Woods [1] 63/25
woodworking [1] 74/15
word [3] 79/19 101/7 101/10
words [1] 81/15
work [10] 4/17 12/1 16/2 24/6 33/19 53/19
65/20 74/11 74/13 75/23
working [11] 15/10 25/3 27/5 53/6 60/9 69/24
74/16 79/13 79/21 82/24 97/17
Workshop [1] 89/25
would [35] 12/18 22/21 22/22 30/11 31/15
34/20 40/17 41/18 47/15 48/2 48/6 48/9 49/14
53/21 53/22 54/6 54/7 55/9 57/18 58/1 61/3
63/10 63/20 67/19 74/12 83/5 83/21 85/15
85/18 85/18 85/23 94/10 94/16 94/18 96/19
wounds [1] 70/5
wrapped [1] 23/13
Wright [3] 65/25 66/13 87/8
write [1] 40/16
written [2] 25/13 53/18
wrong [4] 17/23 27/1 97/2 100/24

your [45] 4/1210/1 10/22 11/3 11/6 11/10
12/23 14/11 14/12 14/20 22/15 22/23 24/6
28/4 28/6 31/6 34/5 40/13 51/2 58/17 59/11
59/16 59/17 63/7 72/8 72/8 73/12 76/8 77/15
89/9 90/10 92/2 93/13 93/16 93/22 95/10
95/11 97/13 98/5 98/7 99/12 100/21 100/23
101/5 101/5

Youth [9] 3/1 38/14 38/15 38/22 39/1 39/8
39/19 40/17 40/23

Z

Y

Yanks [2] 55/1 80/7

yeah [22] 10/2 14/1 14/7 14/8 17/19 28/15
35/9 42/3 50/25 51/16 58/13 58/22 59/2 65/6
73/1 81/20 82/5 92/7 92/23 94/14 100/7
100/13

year [44] 13/1 13/11 15/7 22/6 24/12 25/19
29/17 34/9 34/15 36/5 39/20 39/24 41/17
41/19 43/17 43/21 43/24 44/1 48/14 48/20
54/6 55/3 55/13 56/3 56/4 56/5 59/10 66/4
68/23 74/25 83/1 83/2 84/18 93/2 93/7 93/11
93/18 93/24 94/21 94/24 95/3 95/5 95/6 102/2
year's [2] 36/7 52/19

year-end [1] 43/17

years [14] 10/10 29/5 29/15 39/14 41/12 41/15
56/2 59/15 67/13 84/16 89/7 91/20 91/24 93/6
Yep [2] 21/16 73/20

yes [22] 9/19 11/15 17/11 19/15 21/13 21/21
49/24 50/19 51/6 62/9 67/3 71/16 73/16 76/10
81/3 81/8 82/12 85/6 87/20 89/16 91/16 97/2
yesterday [5] 20/17 23/25 24/1 37/15 67/9
yet [10] 7/1 14/10 20/10 21/4 31/2 41/8 42/6
43/25 81/22 101/20

you [253]

you'll [2] 22/25 40/5

you're [27] 10/21 12/24 13/2 16/16 18/4 18/5
22/18 22/19 24/21 30/1 30/6 31/4 31/12 31/14
59/20 72/5 77/7 80/1 85/11 90/13 92/21 94/16
94/17 94/18 95/20 95/23 102/4

you've [S] 25/24 26/17 29/12 57/25 92/22
young [1] 72/3

younger [1] 16/4

Zanesville [1] 64/24
zero [1] 12/12
Zoom [1] 49/13




